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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 3 4
Net Admitted Assets Net Admitted
Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Cols. 1-2) Assets
1. Bonds (Schedule D) 0 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
21P stocks 0 ]
22C stocks (] 0
3. Montgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
3.1 First liens 0
3.2 Other than first liens [t
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less $ .0
ENCUMDIANCES) .........ooorvvoeeeesenseeeeeessssesssenessesseesssnssssesssns s ss s sssssensas s omsee e cees oot cennsiens (1}
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (tess
S 0 encumb e e ]
4.3 Properties held for sale (less $ ..o 0
encurm )
5. Cash(S oo 1,707,618 , Schedule E - Part 1), cash equivalents
3 0 , Schedule E - Part 2) and short-term
investments ($ ccvveeniseenennn 0, Schedule DA} 1,707,618 1,707,618 L.
6. Contract loans, { ing $ . premium notes) (]
7. Derivatives (Schedule DB) 0 1]
8. Other invested assets {Schedule BA) (1} 0
9. R tor it 0
10.  Securities lending d colk | assets (Schedule DL} 0. e | 0 e
11, Aggregate write-ins for i assets 0 0 0 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1 to 11) 1,707,618 0 17076184 .0
13. Titteplantsless § .....ooccoveercecceieceeneae charged ol (for Title insurers
only) 0
14, Investment incoms due and d 0
15, Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncotlected premiums and agents' balances in the course of coll 157,479 22 911 134,568
15.2 Deferred premiums and agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and not yet due (iNCuding $ .......ccoerooocrrveeerieeeeen
gamed but UNDIEd PIBMIUMIS) ............cooovveereeeeesceeneeeenneeesssessssse s ecesseeeesceesnscemneeernnniesens. |orverconenes .0
153 A d pective p & ) and
contracts subject to redetermination ($ ) I 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from 765,608 765,608
16.2 Funds hetd by or depasited with reinsured ct i)
16.3 Other ivable under reir contracts 0
17. A receivable relating to d plans 2
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon ... |........ccovvierioonnins bovivormrcociices Q
18.2 Net deferred tax asset 9
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or on deposit 1}
20. El ic data p d 1t and software (]
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets
s ) 9
22, Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates .......... 0
23. Receivables from parent, iaries and affiliates 500,000 500.000
24. Health care ($ ..0 ) and cther amounts bl 1]
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than i d assets 0 0 0 [}
26. Tolal assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cell Accounts (Lines 1210 25) ... 3,130,705 22,811 3107784 | 9
27. F;orn p: A , Segreg: Accounts and Protected Cell 0
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 3,130,705 2.1 3,107,794 9
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101,
1102,
1198. y ol remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page 0 1] 1] (]
1199. _Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above) 0 g g {1
2501, s e
2502
2503,
2598. y ol remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page O Lo ol 4} 9
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 0 0 4] 0




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Weliness Trust

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (tess $ 0 reir ceded) 1,593,303 1,593,303 ..o
2. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus 0
3. Unpaid claims adjustment expenses. 0
4. Aggregate health policy reserves, including the liability of
S oo 0 fOF medical loss ratio rebate per the Public
HEAIT SBIVITE AC ..........ooieeoeoeecae et et eens s anents oo e seeeceninaes e seee eneee 0
5. Aggregate life policy reserves. 1
6. Property/casualty unearned premium reserve: 0.
7. Aggregate health claim reserves. 0
8. Premi ived in ad 750,469 750,469
9. General exp! due or d 272,801 272,801
10.1 Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon
{including $ on realized capital gains (losses)) ... 0
10.2 Net deferred tax liability. 0
11, Ceded rei premi payabl 0
12, Amounts withheld or retained for the account of others 0
13. Remittances and items not 0
14. Borrowed money (including $ . current) and
interest thereon $ (including
$ current) 0
15. Amounts due to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates 0
16. Deri 0
17.  Payable for L W
18. Payable for securities lending Ot
19. Funds held under reinsurance treaties (with $
authorized reil $ 0 wur ized
and § 0 certitied 0
20. Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified ($ ..ot )
DRINES ....cvrvvveessrreesserrenesssssranessssmseesomsssseeseesseeeeeessssesseeesssesseseeemsssseeseseee|ecersscosssssessasisenmsssossisssees §orsone 0
21.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to loreign rates 0
22, Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans. 0
23. Aggregate write-ins for ather liabilities (including$ ..o
current) 65,736 65,736
24, Total liabilities (Lines 1 to 23). 2,882,308 2,682,309 |.
25.  Aggregate write-ins for special surplus funds. XXX..... e XXX, ]
2. C capital stock XXX XXX
27. Preferred capital stock, XXX XXX
28. Gross paid in and contributed surplus, XXX XXX 405,662
29. Surplus notes. XXX XXX 500,000
30. Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds. XXX XXX 0
31. U d funds (surplus) XXX XXX (480,177)
32. Less treasury stock, at cost:
321... shares 1 (value included in Line 26
S ). XXX XXX
B2.2 e shares preferred {value included in Line 27
S ) XXX XXX
33. Total capital and surplus {Lines 25 10 31 minus LING 32)............cc.cooerrivvrivenras | XXX..... o XXX 425,485
34. Total liabilities, capital and surplus {Lines 24 and 33) XXX XXX 3,107,794
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301. ACA Fee Payable 65,736 65,736
2302
2303.
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page ... ........ 0 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398)(Line 23 above) 65,736 65,736
2501. XXX XXX
2502. XXX XXX
1< OSSOSO PRI XXX XXX
2598. y of ining write-ins lor Line 25 Irom overflow page XXX XXX 0
2599. Totals {Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598){Line 25 above) XXX XXX 0
3001. XXX XXX,
3002. XXX XXX
3003. XXX D¢ ¢ GO S
3098. Si y of remaining write-ins tor Ling 30 trom overflow page XXX, XXX 0
3099. Totals {Lines 3001 thru 3003 plus 3088){Line 30 above) XXX XXX 0




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
1. Member Months. XXX 28,456
2. Net premium income ( including $ non-health premium i XXX 9,498,874
3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credits XXX I
4. Fee-lor-service (netof$ ... medical expenses) XXX 0
5. Risk revenue XXX a
6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related reverues XXX ] 0
7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health XXX ] 0
8. Total revenues (Lines 2 to 7) XXX 9,498,874 |... .0
Hospital 2nd Medical:
9. Hospilalmedical benefits 8,250,355 ..o
10.  Other professional services 9
110 OUISHIE FBIBITAIS ... coceocoeeereeeeeseemmateeee e eeeeseeseosssems e e e et 0
12. Emergency room and out-ol-area (1]
13.  Prescription drugs Ll
14.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical 0 0 0
15.  Incentive pool, wi o1 and bonus 0
16.  Subtotal {Lines 9 to 15) [ (1] 8,250,355 0
Less:
17.  Nel rei i 0
18.  Total haspital and medical {Lines 16 minus 17) 0 8,250,355 0
19.  Non-health claims (net)
20. Claims adj including $ 102,717 cost containment exp 735,665
21.  General administrative expenses 970,120
22, Increase in reserves for lite and accident and health contracts {(including $ ..........ccoccocrieincrc
increase in reserves for lile only) e 0
23. Total undenwriting deductions (Lines 18 through 22) 0 9,956,140 | ... 0
24.  Netunderwriting gain or (loss) (Lines 8 minus 23) ................... XXX (457,266) 0
25. Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment income, Line 17) (]
26. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $
27. Net investment gains (losses) {Lines 25 plus 26) 0 (1] 0
28.  Net gain or (luss) Irom agents’ or premium balances charged olf ({amount recovered
S ) {@MOUNE oft $ )] ST OTUIRURTIRTSOVSTIR SUNOTSOOPPSTROPORR SSODTOORROO OO
29. Aggregate write-ins for other income or exp 0 1] 0
30. Netincome or {loss) after capilal gains tax and before all other federal income taxes {Lines 24 plus
27 Plus 28 PIUS 29} ... s JEUSSURN DS XXX {457,266) 0
31.  Federal and foreign inCOME taxes INCUMEd ... d i XXX........
32, Netincome (loss) {Lines 30 minus 31) XXX {457,266) 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0802, oo e e XXX
0603 XXX e
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page XXX, 0 0
0699. Totals {Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698){Lins 6 above) XXX 0 0
0701. XXX
0702. XXX
0703 XXX
0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from flow page XXX . of
0799. _ Totals {Lines 0701 thru 0703 plus 0798){Line 7 above) XXX 0 0
1401.
1402. RTINS S
1403, e
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins lor Line 14 from overflow page ............... 0 0 0
1499. Totals {Linas 1401 thru 1403 plus 1488)(Line 14 above) 0 0 0
2901.
2802.
2903
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins lor Line 29 from overilow page 0 0 0
2989. _Totals {Lines 2801 thru 2903 plus 2998){Line 29 above) 0 9 9




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)

Current Year Priorz‘fear
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
33. Capital and surplus prior reporting year. 0
34. Netincome or (loss) from Line 32 (457,266))
35. Change in valuation basis of aggregate palicy and claim reserves
36. Change in net unrealized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax ol $ ........c....coocenerevionnrn
37. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain or (l0SS) ......................
38. Change in net deferred income tax
39. Change in nonadmitted assets (22,911)
40  Change in unauthorized and centified rei TCE e.eeoeevem et e e e R e s ]
41, CRANG I MRASUIY SI0CK ... o..oeeieeeeecesiessseseassesseeseessens s ssessss e sa s ss oS ob s s ess e se s bssse e smsessas e nesssensass e s s ssse s sssansssseessssaen rasst e ranbicnsts s sans s 0
42. Change in surplus notes 500,000
43. Cu ive effect of ges in accounting PANCIDIES.................oorruriiecerces e oo
44. Capital Changes:
44.1 Paidin ........ 0
44.2 Translerred from surplus (Stock Dividend). e 0
44.3 Translerred to surplus.............
45.  Surplus adjustments:
45.1 Paid in 405,662
45.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend)
453 Tr {rom capital
46. Dividends to stockhold
47, Aggregate write-ins for gains or { ) in surplus 0
48. Net change in capital and surplus (Lines 34 to 47) 425,485
49. ital and surplus end of reporting period (Line 33 plus 48 425,485
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
4701.
4702.
4703.
4798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from overflow page ... ... ... 0
4799. _Totals (Lines 4701 thru 4703 plus 4798)(Line 47 above) 0




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

CASH FLOW

1 2
Current Year Prior Year
Cash from Operations
1. Premi llected net of rei 10,091,864 |..ooooiooeoeeeeceenrerennnenee
2. Netir income 0
3. Mi income 0
4. Total {Lines 1 through 3) e s 10,091,864 0
5. Benefit and loss related pay 7.422,660
6. Net to Sep A 1 gregated Accounts and P d Cell A
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins lor deductions RO 1,367,248
8. Dividends paid to policy
9. Federal and foreign income taxes paid ( d) netol § tax on capital gains (k ) 0
10, Total {LiNES S HIOUGR B) ...t et et e e 8,789,908 0
11, Net cash [rom operations (Line 4 minus Line 10) 1,301,956 0
Cash from Investments
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12.1 Bonds 0
12.2 Stocks 1]
12.3 Mortgage loans Qs
12.4 Real estate 0
12.5 Other i assets 0
12.6 Net gains or ({losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments ...........c...c..ccceevreevoennnss 0
12.7 Mi P d: 0
12.8 Total investment proceeds {Lines 12.1 10 12.7) 0 Q
13.  Cost of investments acquired {long-term only):
13.1 Bonds 0
13.2 Stocks 0
13.3 Mortgage loans 1]
13.4 Real estate 0
13.5 Cther i d assets.......... R e e e s Q
13.6 Miscell applications 0
13.7 Total investments acquired {Lines 13.1 to 13.6) 0 [
14. Net increase (decrease) in contract loans and premium notes 0
15. Net cash fram investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 minus Line 14) 0 0
Cash from Fi ing and Miscell: Sources
16. Cash provided {apptlied):
16.1 Surplus notes, capital notes 500,000
16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, less treasury stock 405,662
16.3 funds 0
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities Q0
16.5 Dividends to holdi JRSSOPSRURON | 1 BSOSO
16.6 Other cash provided (appli {500,000)
17.  Netcash from f ing and miscell (Lines 16.1 t0 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Lin@ 16.6) ..............cc.ocoomrecnnne 405,662 0
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18. Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments {Line 11, plus Lines 15and 17) ............ccoooovnrcnrciierecnnns 1,707.618 1]
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
18.1 Beginning of year Q
19.2 End of year (Line 18 plus Line 19.1) 1,707,618 0

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions: | |




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS BY LINES OF BUSINESS

8 9 10
Federal
Employees Title Title
Comprehensi A Dental Vision Health Xvin XX Other
Total (Hospital & Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Other Health Non-Health
1. Net premium income 9,498,874 |....... 9.498.874
2. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for
rate credit L ) B T Y VS NS VIS WIONS U NO WU NS
3. Fee-for-service (netof$ ...
dical o XXX,
4. Risk 0 XXX oo
5, Aggregate write-ins for other health care related
0 0 0 XXX,
6. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related
0 XXX XXX XXX XXX b+ & SHUR XXX D ¢ SN S, XXX, 0
7. Total revenues {Lines 1 to 6) ....5,498,874 8,488.874 | LD L
8. Hospitalmedical benefits 8.250.355 8,280,385 [oovvoviiirni s [ feenene e fersesenessessssisnss e es foeeeeoe oo eeeeeeeeenereres foeseesreeessiessessssssensesseseens oo
9. Otherp | services 0
10. Outside referrals ol.
11.  Emergency room and out-of-area o
12. P i drugs (]
13.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical ... J............. 0 0
14, Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts 0
15.  Subtotal (Lines 8 to 14) 8.250.355 8,250,385
16.  Netreir r i 0 Lorermrrreeemememrsnssseenrens frovemnimmssinis i fssimimsssisssnsssnssssseeessssssns Fonieieiinss o ccccnnmranssen fesseeereseeseressssssmssssssniainess evvosmsismsssseseesssseessosmssees §oorooeoeeeesressmseeemmeeeseereeseess forerees
17. Total medical and hospital {Lines 15 minus 16). 8.250,355 8,250,355
18.  Non-health claims (N8 ... [ 0 XXX XXX XXX..... XXX XXX XXX
19.  Claims adjustment expenses including
102.717  cost containment expenses ........... 735,665 L2 SRRSO NSO SOOI SRR IR TS I
20. G | ni i 970,120 | 970,120
21. Increase in reserves for accident and health contracts ... 0. BSOS USRNSSR RSOSSN ROPPOOTUNEN SOOTUOUTOPROURURRUUOTIUOTITRY SOPI XXX,
22. Increase in reserves for life contracts 0 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX P&+ U S
23. Total undenwriting deductions (Lines 17 to 22) 9,956, 140 8,956,140 |....... 0l. 0
24. _Total underwriting gain or (loss} (Line 7 minus Line 23) 1457,266) (457,266) 0 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0501. XXX,
0502. XXX
0503. XXX
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow
page 0 D D D LD b0 e O L D | 0 XXX,
0589. _ Totals {Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above) 0 0 0 XXX
0601, XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX D & & SR ISR XXX
0602. XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX....... XXX XXX
0803. XXX XXX XXX. XXX XXX..... XXX XXX
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overiflow
page 0 XXX XXX XXX XXX L XXX XXX XXX XXX 0
0699, Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above) 0 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX (4
1301, XXX
1302. XXX.....
1303. XXX,
1398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from
ofl e . 0 0 0. XXX
1399. Totals {Lines 1301 thru 1303 plus 1398} {Line 13 above) 0 0 1] XXX




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Assaociation Wellness Trust

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS

10.

1.

1 2 3 4
Net Premium
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Income
Line of Business Business Assumed Ceded (Cols. 1+2-3)
Comprehensive (hospital and medical} e 10, 188,873 689,999 9,498 874
Medicare Supp M ettt e L4 L8 R r i e aae e et e 1R e 1112 ere et reeesessssseeneseeeseasaesareseesesmeerssrosresrens s emseereeeoeseeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeee b e 0
DIENMAT ONIY ... e s e et oeestseoseeseseessoscf e ceceseessoomseeeeeessssssoe feesesrereeemirreseeeeeeeeeeeeeee Do e [}
VISIOM DY ..ot ks ettt as s e £ £kt £ 41081 1AL Lo eo s e eeeeee e eeeaeeeee e eee e oo s eeeet et s ereeeeeseeeseseeeeesemsessemeeseseneersseses s eeseeeeeees e e 1]
Federal Employees Health Benefits Plan 0. 0
Title XVIHi - Medicare 0} .0
THle XEX = MEAICAIT ...ttt as s e e se e et £ s8££ 1o ee e oo eeeemne e ne e L1 SR SO .0
Other health 0
HEallh SUDIOIA! (LINES 1 hTOUGN B) L ..o o o oot ceceesmesess s oo eeas 0155142254858 R0 001515280011 e oo erssenme e eeeeeeeeeess oo reenes 10,188,873 ..9,498,874
Life 0 .0
Property/casualty con] ORI ¢ 0
12.  Totals (Lines 910 11) 10,188,873 689,999 9,498,874




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 [} 7 8 9 10
Federal
Employees Title Title
Comprehensi Medi Health Xvili XIX Other
Total (Hospital & Medical} Supplement Dental Only Vision Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Other Health Non-Health
1. Payments during the year:
1.1 Direct r.281,1mM 7,281,777
1.2 Rei ce d LN FOUROPSTUPPPPPOUPOIOPIOIRRIN SSTOSITIOTIORORORUR FSPSTSUTTTISTRRIOO SO NS IS
1.3 Rei 1ce ceded 0 .
1.4 Net 1.281.7117 7,281,777 0 L0 0l 0 1] 0 0 0
2. Paid medical incentive pools and 0
3. Claim liability December 31, current year from Part 2A:
3.1 Direct 968,578 968,578 .0 ] 0 ) ] 0 o1 0
3.2 Reil d 0 1} 0 . 0l.. 0 0 (1] 0 ]
3.3 Reinsurance ceded 0 O L, 0 ] 0 .0 0 [1} 0 0
3.4 Net 968,578 ....968.578 0 ] 0l 0. Ol 0 0 0
4. Claim reserve December 31, current year from Part 2D:
4.1 Direct SRS UUUFORFONY ISR FENNSSIUSSSSSSOT ORISR SOOI SUSOSE SO O N
4.2 Reinsurance d 0
4.3 Reinsurance ceded 0 SR DOSSSSRRRRPU DO
4.4 Net S 0 .0 O f 0 ol 0 0 1} 0 0
5. Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, current 0
LSOOI OSOURY DIOTOSCSSONOTSIOSUON | ) SUSSSSTSSUITN SR
6. Net health receivables (a) SO SSPNUUTY OE O OSSNNSUOO) SONOSTSSSOSUOUI OO HFTIOOITSRSIOOONl OSSR S
7. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31,
current year 765,608 FB5,808 |....oooooeoericrrnnir b foeeeeeoeeeee e
8. Claim liability December 31, prior year from Part 2A:
B DIFBOE ..o ccceecacrereceeciomre e reransssesmantessnnsens fecrerioonecreresnnressmnsnrarec L1 OSSOSO PSSO ORSSOOOUSOOR) SRRSO FSUST SO S S e
8.2 Reinsurance d [V SOOI FOSTSSOOROTOIRORNE RSNSOI OTTOTIOTTsOR TN ST
8.3 Reinsurance ceded 0 .
8.4 Net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9. Claim reserve December 31, prior year from Part 2D:
9.1 Direct D frecmemneeeeieeeeesfuveesmssseeneseeeerens st Bassisioiocesesensseeessssssssssnes fevseeeeeenesieso e eeeeeenes feeeeeeeeeeeeseseeesee e e,
9.2 Reinsurance d O i b b
9.3 Reinsurance ceded [T EUUROOURRSOOROUE) SOOI SR NS JEU ST S SO
9.4 Net O 0 01 0 0 [V 01} 01 (1] 0
10.  Accrued medical incentive pools and b prior year 0
11. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31,
prior year 0
12.  Incurred Benefils:
12.1 Direct 8,250,385 8,250,356 0 01. 0 0 0 0 0 0
12.2 Reinsurance assumed ... 0 0 01. 0 0 0. 0. 0 0 0
12.3 Reinsurance CeAed ................ooovovvceeeeeveeeereecreeer 765,608 765.608 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
12.4 Net 7.484.747 7,484,747 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
13. _Incurred medical incentive pools and bonuses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
{a) $ loans or ach to providers not yet expensed.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR
3

1 2 4 s 6 7 8 ] 10
Federal
Employees Title Title
Comprehensive Medicare Health Xviil XIX Other
Total {Hospital & Medical) Supplement Dental Only Vision Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Other Health Non-Health
Reported in Process of Adjustment:
1.1 Direct (0N FSORUUOUUNURUIRTPIOIIRIORIOOR SRS BOOSSTTTIOISTSSOIOTSIIS OO SRS N
1.2 Reir assumed L SRR NSV URSSSRRN RSUSSSRT ISR NN S I
1.3 Reinsurance ceded ...............cooooonenn. O L b L feoeee s e
1.4 Net 0 0 L0 [i] 0 01 0. ) ]
Incurred but Unreported:
2.1 Direct 968,578 |....................... 968,578
2.2 Rei ce assumed Ol
2.3 Rei ce ceded Ol .
2.4 Net 968,578 968,578 0 ol 0 .0 0 ol 0
Amounts Withheld from Paid Claims and Capitations:
3.1 Direcl 0
3.2 Rei ce 0.
3.3 Rei ce ceded 0 900000000 SNSRI S0 PSVYY EOOOP SO OSSO SOROROY SEVSSSSSURUOISISISSOTUON) SOOI (VOSSOSO SRS S
BANEt e 0 0l. 0 0 .0 0y ol Of 0
TOTALS:
A1 DIFBCY ..o veeeeveveecemeamssesenaasseessescenseseesieessssssmssssssesssensasenns. | onissinricisnaseasiions 968.578 968,578 [1} .0 0. 0 .0 0 0
4.2 Reinsurance d .0 1] ] .0 0. 0 4] 01 0
4.3 Reinsurance ceded L1 SO 0 [ 0l. 0 .0 O O 0 0
4.4 Net 968,578 968.578 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
1 2

Cost Other Claim General
Containment Adjustment Administrati
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total

1. Rent(S weee. tOF OCCUpANCY Of
ownbuilding) . . e e fevi . . JRRSN SOOI . -
2. Salary, wages and other benefits ....... . N i e b [ |

3. C issi (less $

cededplus$ ... ... assumed) | .. | e ... 609,537 - 609,537

Legal fees and 8xpenses ...,

Certitications and itation fees e . R e . P 0

Audiling, actuarial and other consulling services - s b ....632,948 157,403 . 790,351

P

4
5.

6.

7. Traveling SRR - e b JESSTUURRSSONE SRR R .0
8. Marketing and advertising .................... . U SO . o 203180 | f 203.180
9

Postage, express and telephone ............

11.  Occupancy, depreciation and amortization ... .

0
10.  Printing and office supplies ... ... .. |. R : . [ESS |
0
0

12.  Equipment

13.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equip and
software IR

14.  Outsourced services including EDP, ¢laims, and
other services e Q277 | . SRS S e 10T

15. Boards, b and iation lees . e e RS B . i 0

16. [nsurance, exceptonreal estate ...

17.  Collection and bank service charges ... .. . ..

19. Reimbursements by uninsured plans ............... . R

0
0
18.  Group service and administration fees ............. . . i 8
0
0

20. Reil from liscal i

21. Realeslate expenses ........................... - e b . JOPRSOO |

22. Real estate taxes ....... JE . i f . [}

23. Taxes, licenses and fees:
23.1 State and local insurance taxes ....... ..
23.2 State premium taxes .................

23.3 Regulatory authority licenses and fees ... .

o b o b

23.4 Payroll 1aXes ...........cccoovooermcmeirenieces

23.5 Other (excluding lederal income and real
estate 1axes) ... . e e e e e 0

24. Investment oxpenses not included elsewhere . R [RTSSEUSSROR SR JPSSSSTUUURSSOUN SESSUSIOSOISROUPR SESTUROSOURR RO |
25.  Aggregate write-ins tor expenses ... - 0 0 0 0 Q
(@ . 1,705,785

o

26. Total expenses incurred (Lines 1 to 25) .. . 027 . 632,948 ...970,120 |.
27.  Lless expenses unpaid December 31, currentyear | . | . [PURS SS S 0
28. Add expenses unpaid December 31, prior year . . . . JRURRSR

29. Amounls receivable relating to uninsured plans,
Prioryear ... .

30. Amounts receivable ralating to uninsured plans,
current year ... e

31.  Total expenses paid {Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28
minus 29 plus 30) 102.717 632,948

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

970,120 0 1,705,785

2598. Summary of remaining write-ins lor Line 25 from
overtiow page .. [T OO O s 0 JURRPRSIN | DRSS O D

2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25
above) 9 0 0 0 0

(a) Includes fees of § toaftiliatesand$ ... to non-alliliates.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1
Collected Buring Year

2
Earned During Year

.| (@}
{{(a)

1. U.S.govermnmentbonds .......

1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax o

1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated) | (a)

1.3 Bonds of affiliates ........ . (@

2.1 Preferred stocks (unalfiliated) -| (b

211 Preferred stocks of affiliates )

2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated) .
2.21 Common stocks of atfiiates

1)
)

3. Mongage loans ..
4 Real estale

5 Contract Loans ........... ...

6 Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments ... .
7

8

©
®

Derivative instruments ...
Other invested assets ... .

ite-ins for ir income

A oY
10. Tolal gross investment incame

1.

Investment taxes, licenses and lees, excluding federal income taxes

12
13. Interest exp e
14, Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets .. ... ... . . ...
16. Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income .
16. Total deductians (Lines 11 through 15)
17. Net investment income {Line 10 minus Line 16)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901. U e
0902.
0903. et e [T
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins lor Line 9 trom overtlow page

0999. Totals {Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9, above)

1501, .
1502,
1503. -
1598. Summary of remaining write-ins tor Line 15 trom page
1599. Totals (Lines 1501 thru 1503 plus 1538) (Line 15, above)
{a)includes $ ... .. ... accrual of discount less $ amortization of premium and less $ ... paid for interest on purch:

{b) Inctudes $ . accrual of discount less $ ion ol p and less §

{c) Includes $ .. accrual of discount less $ ... .............. ... amortization ol premium and less $ ......

{d) Inctudes $ for company’'s pancy of its own buildings: and excludes $ interest on encumbrances.
(e) Includes $ .. accrual of discount less $ . amc olp andless $ ..

{f) Includes $ .. accrual of discount less § ol p

(@) Inctudes S. i p and $ taxes, [ and lees,

segregated and Sbefv)avr;lglv\odounls,

{h) Includes $ .. intereston surplus notes and $ ... . interest on capital notes.

.. paid for accrued dividends on purchases.

. paid for accrued interest on purchases.

paid for accrued interest on purchases.

federal income taxes, altributable to

{i) Includes $ depreciation on real estate and $ . depreciation on other invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Total Realized Capital Change in Change in Unrealized
Realized Gain (Loss) Other Realized Gain (Lass) Unrealized Capital Fareign Exchange
On Sales or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 +2) Gain (Loss} Capital Gain (Loss)
1. us.G bonds ... RN B [ S - 0 R O D
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax .. o I
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated) 0. N el
1.3 Bondsol affiliates ... ol 0L 0l
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated) . 0f. 0 ol.
2.11  Preferred stocks of affiliates 0 .0 N
222 Common stocks (unatliliated) 0} 0l K
2.21  Common stocks of alliliates ... . 0}. o 01.
3. Mortgage loans . 0l .0 0
4. Real estate . 0 N .
5. Contract loans PR B . e .0
6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments |.......... . g ,,,,,
7. Derivath e . . BN
8. Other invested assets ... .. ... . 01 0
9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (losses) ........... Y 0
10. Total capital gains (losses) Q 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0902 e b e B
0903. P - S . .
0998. S y of vite-ins for Line 9 from
page - 0 0 i} .0 ]
0999. Totals (Lines 0801 thru 0903 plus 0998} (Line 9,
above) 0 0 0 0 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

EXHIBIT OF NON-ADMITTED ASSETS

16

2 3
Change in Total
Current Year Total Prior Year Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets | Nonadmitted Assets {Col. 2-Cal. 1)
1. BONdS (SCREAUIR D) ..o s seeeesssesesees oo eeeeeessesseeeeese oo ossfoeeeeseeereees oo Voo 0
2. Stocks (Schedute D):
2.1 Preferred stocks .0
2.2 Common stocks 0
3. Morigage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
3.1 First liens ....
3.2 Other than first liens 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company 0
4.2 Properties held far the production 0 INCOME...............ccccc. ovvirroerioroeeseceeeeeseeeeessseeeess oo foosreeeeseese s b 0
4.3 Properties REIAfOr SAIE ...........cccoccccooiover e eoeocsasssssesseeseeees oo sessesieseeseeeeereees b seeeeenseeeeeneesseeeeeereeeers |orronen 0
5. Cash (Schedule E - Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E - Part 2) and short-term investments
{Schedule DA) . 0
6. Contract loans 0
7. Derivatives {Schedule DB) .0
8. Other invested assets (SChEAUIB BA) .................o..cooooooeeeoeoeeeeeecorees oo oo .0
9. Receivables lor THBS oot ceeasm e esr s ssss e eeas e eee e 0
10.  Securities lending reinvested coll assets {Schedule DL) 0
11, Aggregate write-ins for i d assets R 0 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 110 11) ... 0 0 0
13.  Title plants (tor Title insurers only) 0
14, Investment income due nd ACCIUEA ............cocovrv.oovereoeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 0
15, Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collecti R 22,911 {22,911)|
15.2 Delerred p agents’ bak; and install booked but and not yet due ]
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination ... oo e, 0
16.  Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from reinsurers ..................... 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured comp (]
16.3 Other amounts ble under 0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and iNterest theron .....................coovovceeorveeeeercoss booeeeereesceeeeeeecceresen 0
182 Net d6f0rred taX @SB .......coo...vcccvreeeoeoeeeresorese e ]
19.  Guaranty lunds receivable or on deposil ................o.cooowoocoeccccceerroen 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and soff ]
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care defivery assets ... Q
22, Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due lo foreign exchange rates 0
23.  Receivable from parent, Subsidiares and @S ............... ... b e 0
24.  Health care and other aMOUNtS reCEIVADIE ..................ooivoeiiee e[ foreees 0
25. Aggregale viite-ins for other than i BSSBIS ..orvevecnvrecrecieeernne oo e e 0 0 i}
26. Total assets { p Accounts, gated A and Pratected Cell Accounts
(LIN@S 1210 25) ....ooonnni e seeerecsnenen s 2.9M 0 {22,911}
27. From Sep A gregated Accounts and Pratected Cell Accounts 0
28. _Total (Lines 26 and 27) 22,91 0 {22,911))
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101.
1102
1103. R
1198.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page........ 0 .0 0
1199. _ Totals {Lines 1101 thry 1103 plus 1198){Line 11 above) 0 0 0
2501. .
2502.
2803, e st ettt ettt ettt ene ettt et reee e eeeeeee e eeeeen e e e
2598. Summary ol remaining wirite-ins for Line 25 fram overllow page 0 .0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 9 0 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

EXHIBIT 7 PART 1- SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS WITH PROVIDERS

4 5
Column 1
Direct Medica! Column 1 Total Column 3 Column 1 Expenses Paid to
Expense asa% Members asa% Expenses Paid to Non-Affiliated
Payment Method Payment of Total Payments Covered of Total Members Affiliated Providers Providers

2. Ir

Capitation Payments:
1. Medicalgroups .................

Othor Payments:

3. Allother providers....................... .. .
4. Total capitation payments........ ... ...

5. Fee-for-service ................

6. Ct

8.

| fee pay

7. Bonus/withhold arrangements - tee-for-service

arr - co | fee pay

9. Non-contingent salaries ...
10.  Aggregate cost arrargements .
11, All other payments ...

12, Total other payments

0.0

Y'Y
0.0

200

13.  TOTAL {Line 4 plus Line 12)

1.281.777

EXHIBIT 7 - PART 2 - SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS WITH INTERMEDIARIES

1

NAIC Code

Name of intermediary

Capitation Paid

Average
Monthly
Capitation

5

Intermediary’s

TJotal Adjusted Capital

Contro! Leve! RBC

6
Intermediary’s
Authorized

9999999 Totals

XXX

XXX
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust
2015 ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE OHIO DENTAL ASSOCIATION WELLNESS TRUST

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying statutory financial statements of the Plan have been prepared in accordance with accounting practices
outlined by the National Association of insurance Commissioners ("NAIC) Accounting Practices and Procedures manual subject
to deviations permitted by the Ohio Department of Insurance {("ODOI"). There are no material differences in the accounting practices
followed by the Plan from those designated by the NAIC. However, the practices designated by the NAIC, vary in certain respects from
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP").

The significant differences from GAAP include the following: a) certain assets are designated as "non-admitted" assets; b) errors from
prior years, if applicable, are corrected in the current year financial statements as an adjustment to surplus in the aggregate write-ins for
gains and losses in surplus; c) loss reserves are reported net of reinsurance ceded; and d) policy acquisition costs are expensed in the
year incurred and not amortized over the life of the policy; e) surplus notes payable are included as surplus in the statements of
admitted assets, liabilities, and surplus as opposed to a liability; f) interest payable on surplus notes are not accrued until approved for
payment by the Ohio Department of Insurance. The Plan was formed under the MEWA laws of the Official Code of Ohio Annotated
§1739.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the statutory basis of accounting requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the statutory financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
The primary estimate made by management includes the establishment of claims reserves. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Health Care Fees and Deferred Health Care Fees
Health care fees are recorded as revenue when earned. Deferred health care fees are recognized for amounts paid in advance by
individual employers for covered benefits, prior to the effective date of the policy or for which services have not yet been provided.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statements of cash flows - statutory basis, the Plan considers short-term investments with an initial maturity of one
year or less to be cash equivalents.

Concentration of Credit Risk
The Plan maintains cash balances at one financial institution in excess of amounts insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation. Management monitors the soundness of this institution in an effort to minimize collection risk.

Reserve for Incurred But Not Reported Claims

Claims are recorded on the accrual basis of accounting, including a reserve for incurred but not reported claims ("IBNR"). The IBNR is
estimated by the Plan's actuarial consultant in accordance with accepted actuarial principles using prior claims experience, current
enroliment, health service costs, health service utilization statistics and other related information. Such estimate is reported in the
accompanying statements of admitted assets, liabilities and surplus — statutory basis at present value.

Nonadmitted Assets
There were nonadmitted assets valued at $22,911 as of December 31, 2015,

Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

No significant change.

Note 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill

None

Note 4 - Discontinued Operations

No significant change.
Note 5 — Investments

None

26



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust
2015 ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE OHIO DENTAL ASSOCIATION WELLNESS TRUST

Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

No significant change.
Note 7 - Investment Income
There is no investment income in default that would be excluded from investment income and considered non-admitted at 12/31/2015.

Note 8 - Derivative Instruments

None Owned

Note 9 - Income Taxes

No income taxes were incurred or payments made in 2015, for taxable investment income earned in 2015. At December 31, 2015, there was no
taxable income to the Plan. The Plan has no significant items which would result in a deferred tax asset or liability.

Note 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

On December 31, 2015, the Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust (the “Borrower”) issued a Surplus Note to the Ohio Dental Association
Services Corporation (the “Lender”) in the amount of $500,000, which was approved by the Ohio Department of Insurance on March 22, 2016.
The proceeds of this Surplus Note were payable in cash to Borrower for purposes of being applied by Borrower to its Surplus. This Surplus Note
is subordinate in all respects to any and all claims of the Members of the Borrowers and the employees of Members or their dependents, in
each case for benefits under the Borrower’s Multiple Employer Welfare Arrangement. This Surplus Note is also subordinate to all other classes
of Borrower's creditors other than the Surplus Note holders. This Surplus Note is unsecured, and the Members of the Borrower shall not be
assessed for payments under this Surplus Note. All or a portion of the Principal shall be payable in such amount as indicated in Lender’s written
demand made from time to time, but only upon satisfaction of each of the following terms and conditions:

(i) Each repayment shall be made only with the prior written approval of the Department. Borrower shall seek the approval of
the Department for the repayment of Principal in the amount set out in any Lender demand.
i) Each payment shall be made only out of Borrower’s Surplus, but only to the extent that the amount of Surplus remaining

after Borrower’s payment of such repayment amount is greater than the original Principal amount.

Note 11 - Debt
None

Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other
Postretirement Benefit Plans

None

Note 13 - Capital and Surplus, Shareholders' Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

None

Note 14 — Contingencies

None
Note 15 - Leases
None

Note 16 - Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments With
Concentrations of Credit Risk

None

Note 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

None

Note 18 - Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured
Plans
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None

Note 19 - Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

None

Note 20 - Fair Value

The Plan uses the following fair value hierarchy to present its fair value disclosures:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) prices for identical assets in active markets.

Level 2 - Other observable inputs, either directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets in active markets.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that cannot be corroborated by observable market data.

The Plan's financial assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis are all Level 1 investments at December 31, 2015
and are based on quoted market prices.

Note 21 - Other items

None

Note 22 - Events Subsequent

None
Note 23 - Reinsurance

Reinsurance Provisions

The Plan entered into an insurance agreement for aggregate excess loss and individual excess loss with American Alternative Insurance
Corporation, which covers medical and prescription benefits. Under the terms of the policy, for the year ended December 31, 2015
Plan has a per member deductible of $150,000. The Plan will receive reimbursement for all claims, in any contract year, over the
deductible, with a maximum annual benefit under the Plan of $2,000,000 per member.

Note 24 - Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination

None

Note 25 - Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

None

Note 26 - Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

None

Note 27 - Structured Settlements

None

Note 28 - Health Care Receivables

None

Note 29 - Participating Policies

None

Note 30 - Premium Deficiency Reserves

None

Note 31 - Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation

None
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33
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35
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4.1
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5.2

6.2

71

7.2

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a ofan | Hotding Company System isting ol two or more affiliated persons, one or more ol which
is an insurer? R . Yes [
I yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2

I yes, did the reporting entity register and lile with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent, or with
such regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement
providing disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in
its Model Ir Holding Company System R y Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity
subject to standards and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? ........

Yes [ 1 Mol

State Regulating? . ..o

Has any change been made dunng the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles ol incorporation, or deed of of the

I NolX]

] NA[X]

T ing entity? Yes { X1 No[ |

If yes, date of change: i . e e 05/15/2015

State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.

State the as of date that the latest fi ial ination report i trom either the state of domu:nle or lhe repomng
entity. This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was leted or released. .......... .

State as of what date the latest fi i report ilable to other slates or the pubiic rom either the state of
domicile or the reponting entity. This is the release date ar pletion date of the ion report and not the date of the

examination (balance sheet date). ...

By what department cr depanments?

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted lforin a subsequem financial

statement filed with Departments? LYes [ ] No

Have all of the recommendalions within the latest financial ination report been plied with? . . Yes [ ) Mol

During the period covered by this statement, did any agent. braker, sales representative, non-aftitiated sales/service organization or any
combination therect under common control (other than sataried employees of the repomng entity), reoexve cradit or commissions for or
control a substantial part {(more than 20 percent of any major line of busi d on direct p of:
4.11 sales of new businass? . . . Yes [
412 renewals? Yes |
During the period covered by this did any sales 1 owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an alliliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (mora than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct
premiums) of:

4.21 sales of new business? . Yes |
4.22 renewals? . e Yes |

Has the reponting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period by this ? e Yes |

It yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC Company Code. and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has
ceased o exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Company Code | State of Domicile

Has the reporting entity had any Certifi of Authori of regi ions (including corporate regi: ion, il appii P or
revoked by any governmental entity during the repomng period? ... .. P e Yes [

it yes, give full information:

Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? ... Yes [

it yes,

7.21 State the percentage of loreign control; . S

7.22 State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or enmy(s) ori al lhc enmy is a mulual or ‘r |, the nationality ol its ger or
attorney-in-lact; and identily the type of entity(s) (e.g.. ir P 101 g . ger or attorney in fact).

1 2

Nationality Typs of Entity
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regutated by the Federal Reserve Board? . .. oo Yes ] Ne [ X))
I response o 8.1 is yes, please identiiy the name of the bank holding company.

Is the company amina\ed wnh one or more banks thrifts or socunlles ﬁrms" .
It response to 8.3 is yes, please provide betow the names and location (¢ity and state ot lhe main olhce) o! any atlahaxes regulated bry a lederal
regulatory services agercy [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Oftice of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the alliliate's primary federal regulator.

Yes( ] Ko[X]

1 2 3 4 5 6
Altiliate Name Location (City. State) FRAB | OCC | FDIC | SEC

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting lirm retained to conduct the annual audit?

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certitied independent public accountant
requirements as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Flegulatxcn (Modol Audit Rule) or subslanﬂally similar state {1 M)
law or I _— Yes o [ X
I the response to IO 1 is yes, provide information related lo lhxs exempnon

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to the other reqmremenls ol lhe Annual Financial Repomng Model Regulanon as

ailowed for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the reporting entity established an Audit C i in pli with the domiciliary state i laws? v Yes [ ) No| ] NATX]

If the respanse to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain

d with an i ing

What is the name, address and afliliation (offi ployoe of the reporting entily or aciuary

tirm) ol the individual providing the ol actuarial opil ‘cortitication?
Mike Brown

11225 Callege Boulevard, Suite 320
Overland Park, KS 66210
Actuarial Consultant
Does the reporting entity own any secumies of a real estate holdmg company or othenmse hold real estate i
12.11 Name of real estate holding company
12.12 Number of parcels involved ... . . R .
12.13 Total book/adjusted carmying value . e S

Yes[ ] No[X)

If, yas provide explanation:

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONL’
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this contain all busi for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? ........... Yes [ X] No [ )
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? ... ..... N R . Yes[ ] No[X]
I answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the ges? Yes| ) Mo ) NA[X]
Are the senior officers {principal ive olficer, principal fi otticer, pri amounmg otticer or conuoller or persons perlorming

similar tunctions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the ? Yes [ X] No ]
(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent contlicts of rmowsl personal and p |

relationships;

(b) Ful, fair, accurate, timely and und ble discl in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
(¢) Compii with appli o] f laws, rules and regulations;
(d) The prompt intemal ing of violations to an priate person or persons identified in the code; and

(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.
It the response ta 14.1 is No, please explain:

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? ... ... i e e e Y88 [ ] No [ X]
if the response to 14.2 is yes, provide inf ion related to (s)
Have any provislons of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? ... . e Yes{ | No[X]

If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).
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202
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221

222

234
23.2

24.01

24.02

24.03
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24.05
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24.09
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unretated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the

SVO Bank List? e e S Yes | ] NofX]
It the response to 15.1 is yes, indi the American B A iation (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming
bank of the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.
1 2 3 4
American
Barkers
Association
{ABA) Routing
Number Issuing or Conlirming Bank Name Circumstances That Can Trigger the Letter of Credit Amount
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the board of di ora i
thereot? .. ... e Yes [ X ] No [ )

Yes [ X] No[ ]

Does the reporting enmy keep a comp!ete pevmanenl reoovd ol the pmceedmgs ol -ls bomd 01 dnromors and all subordmale ccmmmees
thereat? . .

Has the repomng enuty an !or di lo its board of di or l of any i mlerest or aﬂ ‘auon on the
part ol any ol its officers, di 3 or responsible emp that is in contlict with the alficial duties of such person? ... . Yes [ X ] No[ ]
FINANCIAL
Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., ly Accep
Accounting Principles)? ............. Yes [ ] No[X]
Total amount loaned during the year (unclus:ve ol Separate Acooums. .xcluswe of poltcy Ioansl 20 | 1 To directors or other officers. $
20.12 To stockholders not officers................$
20.13 Trustees, supreme or grand
(Fraternal Only) ... ... $
Total amount of loans outstanding at the end ol year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of
poticy loans): 20.21 To directors or other officers..._........$ ...

20.22 To stockholders not officers ... . . $
20.23 Trustees, supreme or grand
(Fraternal Only) ... e 8

Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obhganon to transter to another party without the liability for such
obligation being reported in the statement? ... .
If yes. state the amount thereo! at December 31 of lhe current yea.v 21 .21 Rented lrom others.
21.22 from others.

21.23 Leased from others

21.24 Other ..

Does this slawmonl include paymems for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty und or () (X
? e Yes No [ X

II answer is yes: 22.21 Amount paid as losses or risk adj $
22.22 Amount paid as expenses ................$ ...
22.23 Other amounts paid

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent. subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? . ..

If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: ... .. - -

1 No[ X1

Yes [ ] No[X]

INVESTMENT

Waera all the stocks, bonds and other securilies owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive contral, in
the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date? (other than securities lending programs din 24.03) Yes EX] Mo ]

if no, give full and complete information relating thereto

For security lending prog provide a iption of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and
whether collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet {an alternalive is to reference Note 17 whero this information is also provided)

Does the Compan)'s security lendmg program meet the requirements for a oonlo:mmg program as outlined in the Risk-Based Capltal
Instructions? ... . Yes [ ] No[ ) NA[X]

If answer 10 24.04 is yes, report amount of coll f lor cor ing programs. i .8

i lor other p [T e S

1 answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of

Does your securities Iondmg program require 102% (domosuc securmes) and 105% (Inrolgn securmes) from the counterparty at the
outset of the Yes [ ) Mol ] NALX])

Does the reporting entity non-admit when the ived from the counterparty falls betow 100%? ... Yes | ] No | ] NA[ X}

Does the reporting enmy or the reporting entity ‘s securities lending agent utitize the Master Securities leﬂdmg Agreemenl (MSLA) to
conduct ities lending? . Yes| }] Nol ] NA[X]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

24.10 For the reporting entity’s security lending program state the amount of the following as December 31 of the current year:

25.1

252

253

26.1

262

271

27.2

28,

28.01

28.02

28.03
28.04

28.05

24.101 Total fair value of rei assets reported on Schedule DL, Pans 1and 2. . .. ... s
24.102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2 -
24.103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page. e D

Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets ol the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
contrgl of the reporting entity, or has the reporting entity sold or translerred any assets subject to a put option contract that is currenﬂy in
torce? (Exclude securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03). e Yes [ ] Nof X])

It yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 25.21 Subject to rep: g1 s
25.22 Subject to reverse repurchase agreements
25.23 Subject to dollar repurchase agreements ... .
25.24 Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreemsnls
25.25 Placed under option agreements ... .
25.26 Letter stock or securities restricted as 1o sale -

axctuding FHLB Capital Stock

25.27 FHLB Capital Stock .
25.28 On deposit with slales
25.29 On deposit with other regulatory bodles
25.30 Pledged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged 0

vworow vwouvee

an FHLB S..
25.31 Pledged as collateral lo FHLB - including assets
backing funding agreements ... $
2532 Other . ... $ ..
For category (25.26) provide the following:
1 2
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
Does the reporting entity have any hedging ions reported on Schedule 0B? e e Yes[ ) No[X)
it yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes| ] Nof ] NA[X]
it no, attach a iption with this
Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatonly convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
issuer, ible into equity? . Yes[ ] No[X]
It yes, stale the amount thereol at December 31 of the currentyear. ............................ . . $
Excluding items in Schedule E - Part 3 - Special Deposits, real estate, gage loans and i held physically in the reporting entity’s
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualllned bank or lrust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F.
Outsourcing of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Ag of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?...... ... Yes [ ] No[X]

For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the lollowing:

1 2
Name ol Custodian(s) Custodian’s Address

For all agreemants that do not comply with the requirements ol the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name, lacation
and a complete explanation:

1 2 3

Name(s) Locatien(s) Compiete Explanation(s)
Have there been any changes, including name ges, in the dian(s) i Yes [ ] No[X]
It yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

1 2 3 4

Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
Identify all 1t adviso 'dealers or individuals acting on behall of brokers/dealers that have access to the investment accounts,
handle securilies and have aulhonty to make investments on behall of the reporting entity:
1 2 3
Central Registration
Depository Number(s) Name Address
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311
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321
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D, Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5(b}(1)))?

Yes| ] No(X)

If yes, lete the foll
1 2 3
Book/Adjusted
CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Carrying Value
29.2999 - Total Q
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, camplete the following schedule:
2 3 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Bool/Adjusted
Carrying Value
Name of Signiticant Holding of the Attributable to the Date of
Name of Mutual Fund (from above table) Mutual Fund Holding Valuation

Provide the loltowing information lor all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred slocks. Do not substitute amortized value or
statement value for lair value.

1 2 3
Excess of Statement
over Fair Value {-), or
Statement (Admitted) Fair Value over
Value Fair Value Statement (+)
30.1 Bonds ]
302 P stocks 0 0 U]
30.3 Totals 0 0 0

Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:

Was the rate used to

] by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedute D? ...

It the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting enlity have a copy ol the broker’s or custodian's pricing policy (hard copy or slectronic copy) for

all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source?

11 the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reparting entity’s pracess for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair
value for Schedule D:

Have all the filing requi
I no, list exceptions:

Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? ......................

27.4
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33.2

341

34.2

35.1
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

OTHER
Amount of payments ta trade iati service izations and stalistical or rating bureaus, if any? S 0
List the name of the organization and the amount paid il any such payment represented 25% or more of the total pay to trade s,
service organizations and stati orrating b during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for legal expenses, il any? . e $ 0

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal expenses
during the period covered by this statement.

2
Name Amount Paid

Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of govermment, if any? ...

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters belore legislative bodies, olticers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Suppl in lorce? Yes [ ] NofX]
! yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only. s
What portion of ltem (1.2) is not rep on the Medk pp ! Exp Exhibit? ]
1.31 Reason for excluding
Indicate amount of eamed pi ibutable to C: ian and/or Other Alien not included in ftem (1.2) above $
Indicate total incurred claims on all Medil pp 1t Insurance. $ 0
Individual palicies: Most current three years:
1.61 Total p earned $ [1]
1.62 Total i claims s 0
1.63 Number of covered lives 1}
All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total p eamed $ ]
1.65 Total incurred claims $ ... 0
1.66 Number of d lives 0
Group policies: Most current three years:
1.71 Total p earned s 9
1.72 Total i d claims S 1]
1.73 Number of d lives (1]
All years prior to most current three years:
1.74 Total p eamned $ 0
1.75 Total incurred claims $ 0
1.76 Number of covered lives 0
Health Test:
1 2
Current Year Prior Year
21 Premium Ni
22 Premium D 9,498,874
23 Premium Ralio (2.1/2.2) ........ 0.000 0.000
24 Reserve N
25 Reserve D 1,593,303
26 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5) 0.000 0.000
Has the reporting entity ived an or gift from cor 9 hospil physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be
returned when, as and il the earnings ol the reporting entity permits? Yes[ ] No[X}
if yes, give particulars:
Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals', physicians', and dentists’ care offered to subscribers and
dependents been filed with the appropriate regulatory agency? Yes [X] No ]
If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copyies) of such ag ). Do these ag include offered? Yes [ 1 No[X]
Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance? Yes [X] No [ ]
It no, explain:
Maximum retained risk (see instructions) 5.31 Comprehensive Medical S 150,000
5.32 Medical Only $
5.33 Medicare Suppl it s
5.34 Dental & Vision ... B e
6.35 Other Limited Benefit Plan 3
5.36 Cther 5
Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect sub and their depend against the risk of insolvency including
hold isions, col ion privil with other carriers, agl ts with providers to inue rendering services, and any other
agreements:

Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date basis?

If no, give details

Provide the ing il i ing participating providers:

8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year
8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year

Yes[X] No[ ]

Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate gu ? Yes [ ] No[X)
If yes, direct premium earned: 9.21 Business with rate gL b 15-36 months...$.
9.22 Business with rate guarantees over 36 months s
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

10.1  Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus Arrangements in its provider Yes | ] No[X)
10.2 i yes: 10.21 Maximum amount payable b $ .
10.22 Amount actually paid for year bonuses.............5 ..
amount payable withhold: $
10.24 Amount actually paid for year $
11.1  Is the reporting entity organized as:
11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Madel, ...................... Yes [ Ko [ X1
11.13 An Individual Practice Association {IPA), or, . Yes [ No [ X]
11.14 A Mixed Mode! (combination of above)? ... Yes | No [ X]
11.2  Is the reporting entity subject 1o Statutory Minimum Capital and Surptus Requi Yes(X) No [ )
11.3  If yes, show the name of the state requiring such minimum capital and surplus. . .. . ... ... .. ..... OHIQ
11.4 i yes, show the amount required. . . . . $ 500.000
11.5 s this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder's equity? Yes| } NofX)
11.6 W the amount is calculated, show the calculation
12.  List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate:
1
Name of Service Area
13.1 Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X])
13.2 [t yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. .. S .
13.3 Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? ...... Yes| | No( X}
13.4 i yes, please provide the balance of funds administered as of the reporting date. . . ... ... S
14.1  Are any of the captive alliliates reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reinsurers? ... ...............cooceveniecmrccmsirmecme e 168 [ 1 No [ ] NAAL X ]
14.2 i the answer 1o 14.1 is yes, please provide the lollowing:
1 2 3 4 Assets Supporting Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 6 7
Company Domicifiary Reserve Letters of Trust
Company Name Code Jurisdiclion Credit Credit Agreements Other
15.  Provide the lollowing for individual ordinary lie insurance® policies (U.S. business only) for the current year {prior to reinsurance assumed or
ceded):
15.1 Direct Premium Written ... $ .
15.2 Total Incurred Claims S

15.3 Number of Covered Lives ...

*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes

Term{whether full underwriting. fimited underwriting, jet issue, “short form app®)

Universal Life (with or without secondary gurarantee)
Variable Universal Life (with or without secondary gurarantee)

Whote Life (whether tull underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, “short form app™)
Variable Life (with or without secondary gurarantee)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

1 2 3 4 5
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
Balance Sheet (Pages 2 and 3)
1. Total admitted assets (Page 2, Line 28) ... . ... L3.007.794 |
2. Total liabilities (Page 3, Line 24) ... .2.632,309
3. Statutory minimum capital and surplus requirement §00,000 |...................
4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, Line 33) . . ... 425,485 |
Income Statement (Page 4)
5. Total (Line 8) 9,438,874
6. Total medical and hospital expenses {Ling 18) ........ 8,250,355 |
7. Claims adjustment expenses (Line20) ... .. . .. 735,665 |
8. Total administrative expenses (Line 21) ... | . . . 970120 | b e
9. Net underwriling gain (loss) (Line 24) .... ... .. 457.266) b
10. Net investment gain (loss) (Line 27) ... 0
11.  Total other income {Lines 28 plus 29) ............ ... .0
12.  Netincome or (loss) (Line32) ... ... .. . {457.268) ...,
Cash Flow (Page 6)
13.  Net cash from operations {Line 19) ...} . 1,308,956 | oo b e
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
14.  Total adjusted capital ... ... ...
15, Authorized conlrol level risk-based capital
Enrollment (Exhibit 1)
16. Total members at end of period (Column 5, Line 7) .2,915
17.  Total members months (Column 6, Line 7) ............ L2BASE |
Operating Percontage (Page 4)
{ltem divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3 and 5) x
100.0
18, Premiums earned plus risk revenue {Line 2 plus
Lines 3 and 5) .. 1000 ... . . 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
19.  Total hospital and medical plus other non-health
(Lines 18 plus Line 19) ... . B89 [
20. Cos! containment expenses ................ 1.1
21.  Other claims adj P ..8.7
22, Total underwriting deductions (Line 23) ........ L1048
23. Total underwriting gain (loss) (Line 24) 14.8)
Unpald Claims Analysis
{U&I Exhibit, Part 28)
24.  Total claims incurred for prior years
{Line 13, Col. 5} . 0
25. Estimated liability of unpaid claims-{prior year (Line
13, Col. 6)] 01
Investments In Parent, Subsidiaries and
Affiliates
26.  Afliliated bends (Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Col. 1) 0.
27.  Atfiliated preferred stocks (Sch D Summary
Line 18, Col. 1) .. . ... 0
28. Afiiliated common stocks (Sch D Summary.
Line24, Col. 1) ... . .. O
29. Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal
inctuded in Schedule DA Vaerification, Col. 5,
Line 10) ... . s 0
30. Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate ..............
31. Al other affiliated . .
32. Total of above Lines 2610 31 .......... ... ¢ Of . 01 S0 0
33. Total investment in parent included in Lines 26 to
31 above.
NOTE: !l a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in comphance with the disclosure Yes [ I Nl |
e s o

requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors? ...............

It no, please explain:
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS, ENROLLMENT AND UTILIZATION (a)

REPORT FOR: 1. CORPORATION Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust 2. _Columbus, OH
(LOCATION)
NAIC Group Code 0000 BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF _ Grand Total DURING THE YEAR 2015 NAIC Company Code 00000
1 _Oomm&{w)_ 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Medicare Vision Dental Federal Employees Title Xvill Title XIX
Total Individual Group Supplement Only Only Health Benefit Plan Medicare Medicaid Other
Total Members at end of:
e PHIOT YA ..o ees s esreeresemsessanen esermsessrisnsesssraesiemssren Ol 0 13 0 0 .0 0 01 0 0
2. FiSEQUAMSI ..o seseeeneeessessenaesssnesne.freienins . 2,612 0 2,612 .0 O o0 e 0 0 0 0
3. Second Quarter 2,783 (] 2,783 (L) PN 0 0 0 -0 0 0
4. Third Quarter 2,949 0 2,949 0f. (] 0 0 0 0 0
5. Curent Year 2,915 0 2,915 0 0 0 0 0 0
6. Current Year Member Months 28.456 0 28,456 0 0 0 0 0
Total Ambulatory for Year:
7  Physici R v 12,521 0 12,821 .0 O 0 0 0
8.  Non-Physician 6,760 0 6.760 |.. 0 ol . 0 0 .0 0 0
9. Total 19.281 0 19,281 0 [)] 0 0 0 0 0
10. Hospital Patient Days Incurred 114 0 114 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
11, Number of Inpatient Admissions 72 0 72 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
12. Health Premi Written (b) 10,188,873 0 10,188,873 0 0 0 0 .0 0 0
13. Lite Premiums Direct 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14, Property/Casualty Premi Written 0 0 0 O [} 0 0 0 0 0
15, Health Premiums Earmed 0 0 ] 0 0 9 Ol 0 ] 0
8. Pr /Casualty Premiums Earned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17, Amount Paid for Provision of Health Care Servi 7.281.7117 0 12871 0 01.. 0 0 0f. 0 0
18 Amount Incurred for Provision of Health Care Services 8.250,356 0 8,250,355 0 0 0 0 0 )] 0
(a) For health business: number of persons insured under PPO ged care prod 0 and number of persons insured under indemnity only Producls — ............o......o..... 0 .
(b) For health premiums wrilten: amount of Medicare Title XVIIl exempt from slate taxes or fees $ SOOI |
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omiciliary

Jurisdiction

;-

ny as of December 31

Name ol Company

SCHEDULE S - PART 2

Date

Effective
al Life and Annuity - U.S. Affiliates

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

Reinsurance Recoverable on Paid and Unpaid Losses Listed by Reinsuring Compai
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- Alfiliates
- Non-Afiiliates

0370172015 __JAmerican Alternative Insurance Corporation
Sum of 0699999, 0999999, 1799999 and 2099999

al Life and Annuity - Non-U.S. Affiliates
al Accident and Health - U.S. Altiliates

al Life and Annuil

o
. 10f
o

0799993

1799999. Total Accident and Health - Non-U.S. Affiliates
2399399. Total U.S. (Sum of 0399999, 6899999, 1499999 and 1999999
9999999 Totals - Life, Annuity and Accident and Health

1599999, Accident and Heallh - Non-U.S. Aflliates - G
1899999 Total Accident and Health - Affiiates

2199999. Total Accident and Health - Non-Affiliates
2299999. Total Accident and Heaith

2499999. Total Non-L.S.

0399999,

069999

1099999. To!

119999

149999
19720
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE S - PART 2

0399993. Total Life and Annuily - U.S. Atfiiates

Reinsurance Recoverable on Paid and Unpaid Losses Listed by Reinsuring Company as of December 31, Current Year
1 2 3 4 5 6
NAIC
Company D Ellective Domiciliary
Code Number Date Name of Company Jurisdiction Paid Losses

Unpaid Lasses |

0699999. Total Life and Annuity - Non-U.S. Atfitiates

0799999. Total Life and Annuity - Affiliates

1099999. Tolal Life and Annuity - Non-Affiliates

1199989. Total Life and Annuity

1499999. Total Accident and Health - U.S. Aflitiales

19720 o ].03/01/2015 . [Aserican Alternalive Insurance Corporation .

1599999. Accident and Health - Non-U.S. Affiliates - Captive

1799899. Total Accident and Health - Non-U.S. Alliliales

1899999. Total Accident and Health - Affiliates

2199999. Total Accident and Heaith - Non-Affiliates

2299999. Total Accident and Health

2399999. Total U.S. (Sum of 0399999, 0899999, 1499399 and 1993999}

2499999. Total Non-U.S. (Sum of 0699999, 0999999, 17999399 and 2099999,

- otals - Life. Annuity and Accident and Health
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE S - PART 4

N,

AIC

Company 1D Effective
Code Number

Date Name of Reinsurer

0399999. Total General Account - Life and Annuity U.S. Affiliates

0699899, Total General Account - Life and Annuity Non-U.S. Affiliates

0799999,
1099998,
1199999,
1499999.
1799999.
1899999,

3399999,
3499999.
3599999.

otal General Account - Life and Annuity Affiliates
otal General Account - Life and Annuity Non-Affiliales

otal General Account Life and Annuity
otal General Account - Accident and Health U.S. Affiliates

Total General Account - Accident and Health Non-U.S. Afiiliates
otal General Account - Accident and Health Affiliates
Total General Account - Accident and Health Non-Affiliates
. Total General Account Accident and Health

99999. Total General Account
. Total Separate Accounts - U.S. Affiliates

8999, Total Separale Accounts - Non-U.S. Alfitiates

. Total Separate Accounts - Affiliates

otal Separate Accounts - Non-Attiliates
otal Separate Accounts

otal U.S. {Sum of 0399999. 0899999, 1499999, 1999998, 2699999 and 3199999)
3699999. Total Non-U.S. (Sum of 0699999. 0999999, 1799939, 2099999, 2993999 and 3299999)

Paid and
Unpaid Losses

Reserve Recoverable
Credit Taken (Debit)

Reinsurance Ceded to Unautho;
6

7

Other Debits

rized Companies
8

Total
(C0!5.5+6+7)

Letters of
Credit

10
Issuing or
Confirming
Bank
Reterence
Number (a!

=

Trust

Agreements

12
Funds
Deposited by
and Withheld
from
Reinsurers

Other

14

Miscellaneous
Balances
{Credit

15
Sum of Cols.
9411412413
+14 but not in
Excess of
Col. 8

(a)

9959999 - Totals.

Issuing or
Confirming | Letters
Bank of
Reference | Credit
Number Code

American Bankers Association
(ABA) Routing Number

Issuing or Confirming Bank Name

Letters of
Credit Amount




13

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE S - PART 5

Reinsurance Ceded to Centified Reinsurers as of December 31, Current Year (000 Omitled)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1" 12 13 14 15 Collateral 23 24 25 26
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 Percent
Credit
Percent | Allowed Liability tor
of on Net Reins-
Dollar Col Obli- | Amountof | urance
Percent Tota! Amount of Provided| gation Credit with
Certified Collat- Recover- Net Collateral for Not {Subject tof Allowed for | Certified
Reoin- eral Paid and able/ Obligation | Required issuing or Funds Tota! Obli- |Collateral Net Reinsurers
surer | Effective |Required Unpaid Reserve Subject for Full Confirming D i Collateral | gation {(Col. 23 /| Obligation Due to
NAIC Domi- | Rating | Dateot | for Full Losses Credit Miscellan- to Credit Bank by and Provided |Subjectio] Col.8, | Subjecito | Collateral
Com- ciliary (1 Certified | Credit | Reserve | Recover- Taken eous Collateral | (Col. 14 | Mulliple Reference Trust Withheld {Col. 16 + |Ci notto | Collateral | Deficiency
pany ] Eftoctive Juris- | through | Reinsurer | (0% - Credit able Other (Cal.9 + | Balances | (Col.12- Times |Beneficiary | Letters Number Agree- trom 17 + 19+ [(Col. 22/| Exceed | (Col. 14 x | (Col. 14 -
Code | Number Date Name of Reinsurer diction 8) Rating 100%) Taken (Debi1) Debits 10+ 11) (Credit) 13) Col. 8) Trust of Credit (a) ments Reinsurers Other 20 + 21) | Col. 14) | 100%) Col. 24) Col. 25!
. Total General Account - Life and Annuity U.S. Affiliates 0 0 [ 0 [ 0 0 0 0 XXX [} 0 0 e | XXX XXX 0 0
Total General Account - Life and Annuity Non-U.S. Affiliates 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 [ 0 XXX 0 0 0 0] XXX XXX 0 0
. Total General Account - Life and Annuity Affiliates [ 0 0 ) 0 [ 0 0 o] XXX [) 0 ) o] XxX XXX 0 0
. Total General Account - Life and Annuity Non-Affiiates [ 0 [ 0 [] 0 (] 0 0] XXX (1] [] [ 0] XXX XXX 0 ]
otal General Account Life and Annui [ ] [} [ ] [ (] 0 o] XXX 0 [] [) o] Xxx XXX [} [
otal General Account - Accidant and Health U.S, Affiliates 0 ] 0 [] ] [ 0 0 o] XXX 0 [] ) o] Xxx XXX [ [)
Total General Account - Accident and Health Non-U.S. Affiliates [} (] 0 [} ] 0 0 0 o] XXX [] [] 0 0] Xxx XXX [ 0
otal General Accoun! - Accident and Health Atfiliates 0 0 [] [ 0 [ 0 0 o] Xxx 0 0 ) 0] XXX XXX [] [)
otal General Account - Accident and Health Non-Affiliates 0 0 [] 0 [ [ [] 0 o] XXX [} [ [ 0] XXX XXX [ 0
. Total General Account Accident and Health [} 0 Q [] [] [ ] 0 o] XXX [ 0 0 0] XXX XXX [} 0
. Total General Account [] (] 0 [] (] [ [ [ o] XXX 0 0 [ 0] XXX XXX [ [
. Total Separate Accounts - U.S. Affiliates [] [} [] [] [ 0 0 ) o] XXX 0 0 [) 0} XXX XXX [ )
. Tolal Separate Accounts - Non-U.S. Affiliates ] 0 [] [ [ 0 0 [ o] XXX [ [] [ o) XXX XXX [ 0
. Total Separate Accounts - Affiliates ] 0 [] 0 [ [ 0 ) o] XXX 0 0 [ o} XXX XXX 0 )
. Total Separate Accounts - Non-Affiliates [ 0 0 0 [] [ 0 0 o]  xxx 0 ] 0 0] XXX XXX 0 0
. Total Separate Accounts 9 (] (] [] [} 9 0 0 o] XXX 0 ] ] 0] XXX XXX [} [)
. Total U.S. {(Sum of 0399999, 0899999, 1499999, 1999999, 2699999 and 3199399) 0 ] 0 (] [ 0 9 0 o] XXX 0 [] 0 0] XXX XXX [ [
. Total Non-U.S. (Sum of 0699999, 0999983, 1799999, 2099999, 2859999 and
3299999) T 0 ' [ ] 0 (] [ 0 o] XXX [] [ 0 0] XXX XXX [] 0
o e e e T T RN ST (SN R S S )
| IR O — - O A
9959999 - Tolals [] 0 0 [ [) [] [ of XXX 0 [} 0] XXX [] (]
{a) Issuing or
Conlirming | Letters
Bank of
Reterence Credit American Bankers Association Letters of
Number Code {ABA} Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name Crodit Amount




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE S - PART 6

Five Year Exhibit of Reinsurance Ceded Business (000 Omitted)
20‘1 5 20214 2031 3 2&2 2051 1
A. OPERATIONS ITEMS
1F 690 [ s fee
2. Title XVIll - Medicare ... 0f.
3. Title XIX - Medicaid ........... ..o O b e e e b e
4. Commissions and reinsurance expense alk
5. Total hospital and medical expenses ... . f..... e b L
B. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
6. Premiums r B oo e
7. Claims payabl DT68 L b e b e b e
8. Reinsurance recoverable on paid losses .......... 0
9. Experience rating refunds due orunpaid ............
10. G issions and reil ce exp
AUB . i e e
11, Unauthorized reinsurance offSel ... ..o odii o b s b b B
12.  Offset for reinsurance with Certified Reinsurers ... ... }... XXX
C. UNAUTHORIZED REINSURANCE (DEPOSITS
BY AND FUNDS WITHHELD FROM)
13.  Funds dep by and from (F) 0].
14 Letters of credit (L) .. ....... 0
15.  Trust agreements (T) ... L0 s
16, OthOr (O) ..o e e e o e .0
D. REINSURANCE WITH CERTIFIED
REINSURERS (DEPOSITS BY AND FUNDS
WITHHELD FROM)
17.  Multiple Beneficiary Trust O b e B ¢ > S
18. Funds dep by and {d from (F) e O XXX
19. Lettersolcredit (L) ... oo e . 0 LXK
20. Trustagreements (T) ............ O F i o XXX e
21.  Other (O) ] XXX

36




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE S - PART 7

Restatement of Balance Sheet to Identity Net Credit For Ceded Reinsurance
1

37

2 3
As Reported R N Ri
{net of ceded) Adjustments {gross of ceded)
ASSETS (Page 2, Col. 3)
1. Cashandinvestedassets (Line12) .. ... ... ... b . 1707618 ... | 1,707,618
2. Accident and health premiums due and unpaid (Line 15) 34,568 | .. ...134,568
3. A ble from (Lin@ 16.8) ... e e 765,608 | ... 765,608
4. Netcreditfor cededreinsurance ... . ... . XXX 0
5. Al other assels ( 500,000 500,000
6. Total assets {Line 28) 3.107.784 3,107,794
LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS (Page 3)
7. Claims unpaid (Line 1) e 1,593,303 1,593,303
8. Accrued medical incentive pao! and bonus payments (Line 2) ._...... 04 0
9. Premiums receivedinadvance (Line@8) ... . ... ... . e 150,469 ... 750,469
10.  Funds held under treaties with and unauthorized reinsurers (Line 19 first
inset amount plus second inset amount) SO SO 0. .0
11.  Reinsurance in unauthorized companies (Line 20 minus inset amount) . . ... L0l 0
12.  Reinsurance with Certified Reinsurers (Line 20 inset amount) ... .0
13.  Funds held under reinsurance lreaties with Certilied Reinsurers (Line 19 third inset amount) ... .. o PO 1
14. Al other tiabiliies (Batance) . ... ... ... 338,507 38,33
15.  Total liabilities (Line 24) ... 2682308 ) .. 0 2,682,309
16.  Total capital and surplus (LiN@ 33) ... ... ... ... . 425,485 XXX 425,485
17._Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Line 34) 3.107.794 3.107.784
NET CREDIT FOR CEDED REINSURANCE
18, ClAiMS UNPAID . .oooo.oovv o e .0
19.  Accrued medical incentive pool .0
20. Premiums received in advance .0
21. Reinsurance recoverable on paid losses .0
22. Other ceded reinsurance recoverables 0
23. Total ceded reinsurance recoverables ... . 0
24. Premi ivable ....... .0
25. Funds held under treaties with and unauthorized reinsurers .0
26.  Unauthorized reinsurance . ..................... 0
27.  Reinsurance with Certilied Reinsurers ... .0
28. Funds held under reinsurance lreaties with Certified Reinsurers ....... 0
29. Other ceded reinsurance payables/offsets ... .. .. 0
30. Total ceded ce payables/offset 0
31._ Total net credit for ceded reinsurance 0



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE T PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Business Only
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal
Employees
Heaith Life & Annuity
Accident 8 Benefits Premiums & Property/ Total
Active Health Medicare Medicaid Plan Other Casualty Columns 2 | Deposit-Type
States, etc. Status Premiums Titte XVill Title XIX Premiums__|Considerations| Premiums Through 7 Contracts
1. Alabama ... 01l
2 Alaska.........o AK Lo e b O
3. Adzona e AZ i v .
4. Atk@ansas. ... AR fonn b i b f o fe o 1
§. California ... B N O
6. Colorado ... S
7. Connecticut . .0
8. Delaware .......... DE D
9. District of Columbia. DC B O
10, Flonda ... e FL oo f e b b foeeeeee b e b e ]
1. Georgia .9
12 Mawaii . ... oW oo b D
13 Waho oD b e b e g1
14, linois 01.
15. Indiana............... N I
16, lowa ... ... 1A IS 1 O
17. Kansas . KS .0
18.  Kentucky . KY 0
19.  Louis . LA 0
20. .-
21. Maryland ... .. S 0 O
22 Massachusetts ... MA | b b .0
23 Michigan 0
24. Minnesota . L0
25, Mississippi oo M | i e b e s JO 1 I
26.  Missouri 1]
27 Montara ... ..o MT | b b e b b I .
28 Nebraska........NE | ... Lol .8
29. Nevada ]
30. New Hampshire ...... NH D
31, Newdersey .. .....NJ | o) O
32.  New Mexico ” 0
33. New York .. o
34.  North Carolina 0
35. North Dakota .. 0l
36. Ohio .10, 188,873 73 |
37. Oklahoma . oL
38 Oregon........... OR | o fo o1
39. Pennsylvania. 0
40. Rhade Istand 0}.
41, South Carolina o I
42, South Dakota .. I I O
43. Tennessee 0
44, Texas ...
45. Utah. e
46. Vermont. . . ..
47, Viginia . .
48. Washington
49.  West Virginia
50. Wisconsin ...
S1.  Wyoming . .
52. American Samoa ... AS  |.......
53. Guam .. LGU
64. Puerto Rico PR
55. US.Virginlslands ... vi ... ...
66. Northem Mariana
Islands MP
57. Canada e CAN
58. Aggregate athe:
alien ... . or LXK 0
§9. Sublotal ... LXK ..10,188.873
60. Reporting entity
contributions lor Employee
Benefit Plans XXX....
61.  Total (Direct a) 0 10, 188.873
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
58001. SR XK
58002. XX e b b b
58003. . i fe XXX ...
58998. Summary of remaining
write-ins for Line 58 from
overflow page ................. XXX .0 .0 of. ol. 0 .0 .0 .0
58999. Totals (Lines 58001 through
58003 plus 58998)(Line 58
above) XXX 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 9
{L) Liconsed or Chartered - Licensed Carrior or D ARG; (R) Regi d - Ni RRGs; (Q) Qualified - Quahfied or Accredited Reinsurer; (E) Eligible - Reporting

Entitios eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the state; {(N) None of the above - Nol allowed to write busingss in the state.
Explanation of basis of aflocation by states. premiums by state, etc.

(2) Insert the number of L responses except for Canada and Other Alien,

38



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE T - PART 2
INTERSTATE COMPACT - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories

Direct B Only
1 2 3 4 5 6
Disability Long-Term
Lite Annuities tncome Care
{Group and (Group and {Group and (Group and Deposit-Type
States, Etc. Individual) Individual) Individual) Individual) Contracts Totals

1. Alabama ... .. AL o

2. Alaska .. CAK b e )

3. Anzona... .. ... . AZ 0.

4. Arkansas...... ..... AR | e R

5. California ... ... . CA L0

6. Colorado ..... co 0

7. Connecticut L CT i e b b JO Y

8. Delaware........... . DE Il O

9. District of Columbia .. oc 0

10. Florida ..... FL (]

11 GBOIGIA ... oo s e e GA R

12, Hawaii. ... ... Hi of.

13. Idaho.. .. . 1o 01

14, lllincis L N

15. Indiana.. NG L .0

16. lowa.. .. A .0

17. Kansas... KS | b i e o i e 01. .0
18, Keneky ... KY e I O .0
19. Louisiana .. .. LA 0 .0
20. Maine. ME O 0
21. Manand ... . . MD Y - .0
22, A usetts MA L e e i fe 0l. .0
23, Michigan . .

24, Mi .

25. Mississippi ...

26. Missouri

27. M

28. Neb O

29. Nevada... ....... . NV 0 1]
30. New Hampshire CNH L b b of. 0
31. New Jersey .. 0 (1]
32. New Mexico ... 0 .0
33 New YOrK ... . NY Ol . 0
34, North Caroling ... NC Lo b b IS S 0
35. North Dakola ... ND }.. 0 0
36. ONIO ..o e OH 0]. .0
37. Oklahoma. . . COK b b b ol .0
38. Oregon............ .. OR O 0
39, Pennsylvania ... .o PA .0

40. Rhode Island . Rl R
41.  South Carolina SC | f 0.

42.  South Dakota SD 0.

43, Tennessee ... TN I

44, Texas... .. CTX b 0

45. Uah........ CUT b e I O

46. Vermont ... .. .o VT | o S o

47.  Virginia ... VA N

48.  Washington CWA L e e 0

49, West VIFgInia . ..o LWV e ol

50. Wisconsin .. .. W b b b I

51.  Wyoming CWY 01.

52. American Samoa .. . AS -0

53. Guam. .. GU I

54. Puerto Rico . PR B

55. U.S.Virgin Islands ... VI ol..

56. & Mariana Islands SMP L e

57. Canada... .. CANL. 0

58. Aggregate Other Alien ... .. ... . ... or o 0

59. Total 0 0 0 0 0

39
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

Admitted Assets as Reported
Gross Investment Holdings in the Annual Statement
1 2 3 4 5 6
Securities
Lending
Reinvested Total
Collateral {Col. 3+ 4)
[ Categories Amount Percenage Amount Amount Amount Percentage
1. Bonds:
1.1 U.S. treasury securities .__...... O S0.000f ) 0. .....0.000
1.2 U.S. government agency ding mortgage-backed
secutities):
1.21 Issued by U.S. govemment agencies .. 0,000 | 0] 0,000
1.22 Issued by U.S. government sponsored agencies ... .............c.feeeeeoenereeeocneh 0.000 ... 0. 0.000
1.3 Non- U S governmant {including Canada, excludmg mangaged -backed
0.000 .01.........0.000
1.4 Securities issued by states, teritories, and possessions and palitical
subdivisions in the U.S. :
1.41 States, territories and p ions general obligations . .. .. 0.000 | s 01 0.000
1.42 Political subdivisions of states, territories and possessions and
political subdivisions general obngaucns 0.000 O
1.43R and g 0.000 ol
1.44 Industrial davelopmenl and similar oblngallons . - 0.000 | e b | 0
1.5 Mortgage-backed securities (includk ial and |
MBS):
1.51 Pass-through securities:
1.511 Issued or guaranteed by GNMA ... ] _....0.000 B .0.000
1.512 Issued or guaranteed by FNMA and FHLMC ... ... ..0.000}. .. .. 0f......0.000
1.513 All other .. 0.000 |. 0f......0.000
1.52 CMOs and REMICs:
1.621 Issued or guaranteed by GNMA, FNMA, FHLMC or VA 0.000 0}.....0.000
1.522 Issued by non-U.S. G issuers and i
by mongagabacked securities issued or guarameed by
agencies shown in Line 1.521 . 00004 ... 0f ........0.000
1.523 Al other . 0.000 .0f.........0.000
2. Other debt and other tixed income securities (excludlng short-term):
2.1 Unatiillated domestic securities (includes credit tenant loans and hybrid 0.00
2.2 Unattiliated non-U.S. securities (including Canada) . .................. L 00000
2.3 Aftiliated L0000 [,
3. Equity interests:
3.1 Investments in mutual funds .o e b 0.000 ol .0.000
3.2 Proferred stocks:
3.21 Affiliated ... ..0.000}..... 0f.....0.000
3.22 Unattiliated ... ...... ..0.000 |...... Dl.........0.000
3.3 Publicly traded equity securities (excluding prefetred slocks)
3.31 Attiliated ... SRS SRSTSSTRATN SO 0.000 L0 0.000
3.32 Unallitiated ..o 0.000 | oo 0f.......0.000
3.4 Other equity securities:
3.41 Affiliated L0000 00000
3.42 Unaffiliated 0,000 F b D] 0.000
3.5 Other equity interests including tangible personal property under lease:
3.51 Attitiated ... 0.000 |. B ) DO 0.000
3.52 Unattiliated 0.000 0 ...0.000
4. Mongage loans:
4.1 C ion and land development ....._.. s 0.000
4.2 Agricuttural .. .. [ 0.000 |.
4.3 Single tamily resid ) properties 0.000
4.4 Muttifamily residential properties ... b fe 0.000 |
4.5C 81 ONS . ..o e e 0.000f. .. e
4.6 Mezzanine real estate loans 20,000 ...
5. Real estato investments:
5.1 Property occupied by company .................... 00000 | e D b 0. .0.000
5.2 Property held tor production of income (including
$ . Of property acquired in satislaction of
debt) 0.000 |. U8 0l 10.000
5.3 Property held for sale (mcludmg $
property acquired in satisfaction of debt) . 0.000 I B 0l
6. Contractloans ... ... .. ..o e U U
7. Deri 0 0
8. Receivables for securities .. . [1] IO ()
9. Securities Londing (Line 10, Asset Paga d . [ D ¢.¢ SR N o+ S
10. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term ir S . 10.000 Lriwrest 1,707,618
11.  Other invested assets . 0.000 0
12. _Total invested assets 0 100.000 1.707.618 0 1.707.618

Slio1
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Real Estate

Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior year .
Cost of acquired:
2.1 Actual cost at time ol acquisition (Part 2, Column 6) ... . P B SO, 0

2.2 Additional investment made alter acquisition {Part 2, Column 9) . . 0 ...

Current year change in encumbrances:
3.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 13 . ... (R (RS USSR ||

3.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 11 ... R PR s [OOSR SO ¢ R

Total gain (loss) on disposals, Part 3, Column 18 ...

Deduct amounts received on disposals, Part 3, Column 15 s e s
Total loreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value:
6.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 15 .. ...

6.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 13 ...

Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment recognized:
7.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 12 - . PR 0

7.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 10 e . e e 0 ...

Deduct current year's depreciation:
8.1 Tatals, Part 1, Column 11 . R R » - . IO

8.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 9 .. e O

Book/adjusted carrying value at the end ol current period (Lines 1+2+3+4-6+6-7-8) ..

Deduct total nonadmitted amounts ............

Statement value at end of current period {Line 9 minus Line 10)

SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Mortgage Loans

Book val ded ir 1t excluding interest, D 31 of prior year . ... JE S

)

Cost of acquired:
2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition {Part 2, Column 7) .. .

2.2 Additional invesiment made after acquisition (Part 2, Column 8)

Capitalized deferred interest and other:
3.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 12 - e RS |

3.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 11 e . . s R« R
Accrual of di e S . E J— . e e s

Unrealized valuation increase {(decrease):
5.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 9 . - OSSP
5.2 Totals, Pan 3, Column 8 IR R . Q

Total gain (toss) on disposals, Part 3, Column 18 ... .

Deduct ived on disp Part 3, Column 15 .. - e

Deduct amortization of premium and gage interest points and commitment fees

Total loreign exchange change in book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest:

9.1 Totals, Pant 1, Column 13 R [P B JESSSE USRI R ||

9.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 13 ... ... . S . JRRR | R .0
Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized:

10.1 Totals. Part 1, Cotumn 11 . O [ RS ]

10.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 10 _.................. e e S . - . OO | RS .0
Book vall d i excluding d interest at end ol current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10) ]
Total valuati ST . e

Subtotal (Line 11 plus 12) ..
Deduct total nonadmitted amounts .........
Statement value ol mortgages owned at end of current period (Line 13 minus Line 14)

Slo2
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Other Long-Term Invested Assets

Beok/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior year ...

Cost ol acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition (Part 2, Column 8) ...........

2.2 Addi i made after {Part 2, Column 9)
Capitalized deferred interest and other:

3.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 16 ...

3.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 12 . . e

Accrual of discount ...

u | valuation § (de: )
5.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 13
5.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 9 . . .
Total gain (loss} on disposals, Part 3, Column 19 .. ... .

Deduct received on di Is, Part 3, Column 16 ... ........

Deduct amortization of premium and depreciation ................... B

Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value:
9.1 Totals. Part 1, Column 17

9.2 Totals. Part 3, Column 14

Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized:
10.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 15

10.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 11

Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+43+4+5+6-7-8+9-10)

Deduct total nonadmitted amounts .........

Statement value al end of current period {Line 11 minus Line 12)

B ]
.0
........... 0. 0
.0
0. .0
.0
.0
.0
,,,,,, 0 .0
]

Boockvadjusted carrying value. December 31 ol prior year

Cost of bonds and stocks acquired, Part 3, Column 7

SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS
Bonds and Stocks
.0
.0

Accrual of di

Unrealized valuation increase (decrease):
4.1. Part 1, Column 12

4.2 Pant 2, Section 1. Column 15 :

4.3. Pant2, Section 2, Column 13 ... .
4.4. Part 4, Column 11 RSN
Total gain (toss) on disposals, Part4, Column 19 .. ... . .

Deduction consideration for bonds and stocks disposed of, Part 4, Column 7

Deduct amortization of pt
Total toreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value:
8.1. Pan t, Column 15

8.2. Part 2, Section 1, Column 19

8.3. Part 2, Section 2, Column 16 ...
8.4. Pan 4, Column 15

Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized:
9.1.Part1,Column 14 . ...

9.2. Part 2, Section 1, Column 17
9.3. Part 2, Section 2, Column 14 ..

9.4.Pant 4, Column 13 . . R

Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 142+43+4¢5-6-7+8-9) ...

Deduct total nonadmitted 8mMOUNIS ... s

Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 minus Line 11)

Slo3
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE D - SUMMARY BY COUNTRY

Long-Term Bonds and Stocks OWNED December

31 of Current Year

Slo4

1 2 3 4
Book/Adjusted
Description Carrying Value Fair Value Actual Cost Par Value of Bonds
BONDS 1. United States .. .0 01 JO 3 U .0
Governments 2. Canada... ... .
{Including all obligati g d 3. Other Countries
by govemments) 4. Totals 0 0 0 0
U.S. States, Territories and
Possessions
(Direct and guaranteed) 5. Totals 0 0 0 1
U.S. Political Subdivisions ol States,
Termitories and Possessions (Direct
and guaranteed) 6. _Totals 0 0 0 0
U.S. Special revenue and special
assessment obligations and all non-
guaranteed obligaticns of agencies
and authorities of governments and
|their political subdivisions 7. Totals 0 0 0 0
8. United States .................
Industrial and Miscellaneous and 9. Canada......... e e b b e b
Hybrid Securities (unatfiliated) 10.__ Other Couniries
11, Totals 0 0 0 0
Parent, Subsidiaries and Alfiliates 12.  Totals 0 0 0 0
13. _Total Bonds 0 0 0 0
PREFERRED STOCKS 14.  United States ...............
Industrial and Miscellaneous 15. Canada
(unaffiliated) 16, Other Countrigs
17. _Totals 0 0 0
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 18. Totals 0 0 0
19. Total Preterred Stocks 0 0 0
COMMON STOCKS 20. United States .................
Industrial and Miscellaneous 21. Canada
{unattiliated) 22. Other Countries
23.  Totals 0 0 0
Parent. Subsidiaries and Aftiliates 24.  Totals 0 0 0
25. _Total Cemmon Stocks 0 9 0
26._Total Stocks 0 0 0
27.  Total Bonds and Stocks 0 0 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust
SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 1

r Types of Issues &

nd NAIC Designations

NAIC Dasignation

Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, al Book/Adjusted Carny
1 5

2
Over 1 Year
Through 5 Years

1 YparorLess

1. U.S. Governmenis
1.ANAICT .
1.2NAIC 2

3
Over 5 Years
Through 10 Years

4
Over 10 Years
Through 20 Years

Qver 20 Years

/ing Values by Majo
3

Tola! Current Year

7
Col.6asa %ol
Ling 9.7

Total from Col. 6
Prior Year

9
% From Col. 7

10
| Publicly
ded

Tota
Trade:

Prior Year

13
Total Privately
Placed (a)

1.3NAIC3

TANAICS .
1.5NAIC 5

1.6 NAIC 6 PO
1.7 Totals

0.0

olocoocoo

olcoocoooco

2. All Other Governments
2.1 NAIC1

2.2NAIC 2

23NAIC3

24NAICA |
25NAICS

26 NAIC 6
2.7 Tolals

olcocooco

clocococo

3. U.S. States, Territories and Possessions elc.,
Guaranteed
3.INAIC 1.
3.2NAIC 2

3.3NAIC3

3.4 NAIC 4

35NAICS .

3.6NAICE

3.7 Totals

cloocoocoo

oleccocooo

4. U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, T

Possessions . Guaranteed

and

4ANAICT L
4.2 NAIC 2

43NAIC3 .
4.4 NAIC 4

45NAICS
4.6 NAIC 6

4.7 Totals

oloocoocoo

5. U.S. Special R & Special A it
Obligati etc., Non-G d

5.1 NAIC 1

5.2 NAIC 2

S.3NAIC3

5.4 NAIC 4
5.5NAIC §
5.6 NAIC 6

5.7 Totals

ocloooooo
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

Quality and Maturity Distribution
1 2

SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 1 (Continued)

of All Bonds Owned
3

December 31, at Book/Adjusted Carrying Values by Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations
4 5 6 7

8 9 10 1
Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Over 10 Years Col. 6 as a % of Total from Col. 6 % From Col. 7 Total Publicly Total Privately
NAIC Designation 1 Year or Less Through 5 Years Through 10 Years | Through 20 Years Over 20 Years Total Current Year Line 9.7 Prior Year Prior Year Traded Placed (a)
6. Industrial & Miscellaneous (Unatfiliated)
6.ANAICT . . e b b b b b I 001 . 0
6.2 NAIC 2 SO ) TR 0.0} 0
6.3NAIC3 . .0 0.0 .0
6.4 NAIC 4 0. 0.0 0
65NAICS . S I 0.0 0
68NAICE ... .. 0 0.0 0
6.7 Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0
7. Hybrid Securities
7.1NAIC 1 0.0} .0
72NAIC2.. .. L0 00 . b 00 0
73NAIC3. b b e b ol 0.0} .0
TANAICA .. b ol 0.0 0
75NAICS O 0.0} .0
76 NAICE .. 0 0.0 0
7.7 Totals [ 0 [ 0 0 0.0 0 0
8. Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
BANAICY .. . 0
B2NAIC2 . e b f o
8.3NAIC3 .. 0
8.4 NAIC 4 . 0
8.5NAIC 5 0
B6NAICE 0
8.7 Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust
SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 1 (Continued)

Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, at Book/Adjusted Carrying Values by Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations
1 2 3 4 5 [} 7 8 9 10 1
Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Over 10 Years Col. 6 asa %ol Total from Col. 6 % From Col. 7 Tota! Publicly Total Privately
NAIC Designation 1 Year or Less Through S Years | Through 10 Years | Through 20 Years Over 20 Years Total Current Year Ling 9.7 Prior Year Prior Year Traded Placed (a)
9. Total Bonds Current Year
9.1 NAIC 1 (d) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 XXX, XXX 0 .0
9.2 NAIC 2 (d) 0 0 0 0 0f. 0 0.0 XXX, XXX 0 0
9.3NAIC 3 (d) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 ... .. .Xxx XXX 0 0
9.4 NAIC 4 (d) 0 0 0 0 0 (V1) SO 0.0 XXX XXX 0 0
9.5NAICS {d) 0}. 0 0 0 ) 0 0.0 XXX XXX 1] 0
9.6 NAIC B l(d) 0 0 0 0 Ole) 0 0.0 XXX XXX 0 0
8.7 Totals 0 0 0 0 0 |iby 0 0.0 XXX XXX... 0 0
9.8 Line 8.7 as a % of Col. 6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 XXX XXX XXX 0.0 0.0
10. Total Bonds Prior Year
10.1 NAIC 1 XXX e XXX 0 0
10.2 NAIC 2 XXX XXX ] 0
10.3NAIC 3 . XXX XXX 0 0
10.4 NAIC 4 XXX, . XXX 0 0
10.5 NAIC 5 XXX XXX [( 0 0
10.6 NAIC 6 XXX XXX (c) 0 0
10.7 Totals 0 Of.. 0 0 0 XXX....... D¢ & U {b) 0 000 0 0
10.8 Line 10.7 as 8 % of Col. 8 _ 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 XXX XXX 0.0 XXX 0.0 0.0
11. Total Publicly Traded Bonds
11.1 NAIC 1 (1] 0.0 . 0 0.0 0
TL2NAIC 2 ceereereerneeenrensssneene frcseerecsmmssemsssssseseessseees fersreesmassesessessesssasonmn fovosis . 0 .00 0 ..0.0 0
11.3NAIC 3 RSOSSNSO SUSSSNROSDURESUI SOUVPOOSUURUREURTIIREN SUUSOSOOTOUROSPRUTSROY (1] 0.0 0 0.0 0
11.4 NAIC 4 R . L0 0.0 (1} 0.0 0 .
11.5NAIC 5 revrenriven ferrmerinessieseennseensssneenns ferriensiee s s e v} 0.0} 0 0.0|. 0 XXX
11.6 NAIC 6 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 XXX
11.7 Totals 0 0 ] 0 0 0. 0.0 0 0.0 0 XXX,
11.8 Line 11.7as a % of Col. 6 0.0 0.0 .00 0.0 0.0 0.0 XXX XXX XXX ..0.0 b 4.+ SR
11.9 Line 11.7 as a % of Line 8.7, Col. 6,
Section 9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 XXX XXX XXX 0.0 XXX
12. Total Privately Placed Bonds
12.1 NAIC 1 (1] O o 0 0 0. 0.0 0 0.0 0
12.2 NAIC 2 1} .0 0 0 .0 0.0 0 0.0 [ ... .0
12.3NAIC 3 ] [V} .0 01.. 0 0.0 0 0.0 V]
12.4 NAIC 4 (1] 0l. 0 0 04 0.0} 0 0.0 0
125 NAIC § (] ] 0 0 0 .0.0 0 0.0 0
12.6 NAIC 6 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0
12.7 Totals 0 0 0. 0 0 0.0 0 0.0 .0
12.8 Line 12.7 as a % of Col. 6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 XXX. XXX... XXX XXX...... ..0.0
12,9 Line 12.7 as a % of Line 8.7, Col. 6,
Section 9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 XXX XXX XXX XXX 0.0
(a) Incl $ freely tradable under SEC Rule 144 or qualified for resale under SEC Rule 144A.
{b) Includes $ currenl year, § ... <er. prior year of bonds with Z designations and $ .. Jcurrentyear$ ... <. PHIOF ye@r of bonds with Z* designations. The letter "Z" means the NAIC designation was not
assigned by the Securities Valuation Office (SVO) at the date ol lhe slalemem "Z*" means the SVO could not evaluate the obligation because valuation procedures lor the secumy class are under regulatory review.
(c) Includes $ . curreniyean $ ... prior year of bonds with 5* designations and $ , current year $ ... prior year of bonds with 6* designations. "5*" means the NAIC designation was assigned by the
(SVO) in reliance on the msurers certification that the issuer is cunem in all principal and interest payments, “6** means the NAIC desngnauon was assngned by the SVO due 1o madequate ceriification of principal and interest paymenls
{d) Includes the following amount of non-rated short-term and cash equivalent bonds by NAIC designation: NAIC1$ ... NAIC2 § . i NAIC3 S i NAIC4 § i NAICS $.c T NAICE $o
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust
SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 2 (Continued)

60IS

Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, at Book/Adjusted Carrying Values by Major Type and Subtype of Issues
1 2 4 5 6 7

8

9
% From Col. 7

10
Total Publicly

11
Qver 1 Year QOver 10 Years Col. 6as a % of | Total from Col. 6 Total Privately
Distribution by Type 1Yearorless | Through5 Years Through 20 Years Total Current Year Prior Year Prior Year Placed
8. Total Bonds Current Year
9.1 Issuer Obligati ] 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 XXX, XXX..... 0
9.2 Residential Morigage-Backed Securities ... ] 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 XXX XXX 0
9.3 Commercial Morigage-Backed iti 0 0 0 0 0 0l. 0.0 XXX, XXX, 0
9.4 Other Loan-Backed and Structured 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0 XXX XXX 0
9.5 Totals 0 ] 0 .0 0 0]. 0.0 XXX XXX 0f
9.6 Line 8.5 as a % of Col. 6 0.0 0.0 .0 0.0 .0 .0 XXX XXX 0.0
10. Total Bonds Prior Year
10.1 Issuer Obli e XXX
10.2 Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities .................oooooecnecnrcccommncccd oo XXX
10.3 Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securiti XXX
10.4 Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securifies ..................eeweeeeenn. XXX
10.5 Totals 0 O i o] 0 XXX 0
10.6 Line 10.5 as a % of Col. 8 0.0 0.0 0.0 XXX XXX 0.0
11. Total Publicly Traded Bonds
11.1 Issuer Obligali 0 0.0 0
11.2 Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities 0 0.0 0
11.3 Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities 0 0.0 0
11.4 Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securilies 0 0.0 0
11.5 Totals 0 0 .0 ol 0.0 0
11.6 Line 11.5 as a % of Col. 6 0.0 0.0 0.0 .00 XXX........... XXX 0.0
11.7 Ling 11.5 as a % of Line 9.5, Col. 6, Section 9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 XXX XXX 0.0
12. Tota! Privately Placed Bonds
12.1 Issuer Obligations. 0 0 0 0.0 0 0
12.2 Residentia! Mortgage-Backed Securities 01. 0 0 0.0 0 .0
12.3 Commercial Mortgage-Backed i 0 01. 0 0.0 0. 0
12.4 Other Loan-Backed and Structured S 0 0 0 0.0 0 [1]
12,5 Totals 0 0 ol. 0.0 0 0
126 Ling 12.5as a % of Col. 6 0.0 0.0 n.0 XXX 0
12.7 Line 12.5 as a % of Line 9.5, Col. 6, Section 9 0.0 0.0 0.0 XXX .0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards

1. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31, prior year (Line 9, prior year) .................
2. Cost paid/(consideration received) on additions:

2.1 Current yoar paid/| i ion ived) at time ol acquisition, still open, Section 1, Column 12 et 0

2.2 Current year paid/{(consi i ived) at time of isition, terminated, Section 2, Column 14 . .0 0
3 ized valuation incr di )

3.1 Section 1, Column 17 oo e . . RSOSSNSO |

3.2 Section 2, Column 19 ..o e e OO USSR | BOUSOVRNRROOSOIRORORROOON
4. Total gain (loss) on lermination recognized, Section 2, Column 22 ......................... . PR 0

5. Considerations received/{paid) on terminations, Seclion 2, Column 15 ...
6. Amorization:
6.1 8ection 1, ColumN 19 e - SOOI
6.2 Section 2, Column 21 - : . SOOI ¢ RO |
7. Adjustment to the book/adjusted carrying value of hedged item:

7. Section 1, COWMM 20 .o e - . - OSSOSO .0
7.2 Section 2, Column 23 - . 00
8. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value:
8.1 Section 1, Column 18 e 0
8.2 Section 2, Column 20 (R 0
9. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period {Lines 1+2+3+4-5+6+7+8)
10. Deduct dmitted assets -
11.  Statement value at end of current period (Line 9 minus Line 10) ... . . e e . 0

SCHEDULE DB - PART B - VERIFICATION

Futures Contracts

1. Book/Adjusted carmrying value, December 31 of prior year (Line 6, prior year).

2. Cumulative cash change (Section 1, Brokar Name/Net Cash Deposits Footnote - Cumutative Cash Change Column) ._..........oorieeeercceverieceeeceineneeens
3.1 Add:
Change in variation margin on open contracts - Highly effective hedges

3.11 Section 1, Column 15, current year minus . ... . . 0

3.12 Section 1, Column 15, prior year ... .. . i e e IR
Change in variation margin on open contracts - All other
3.13 Section 1, Column 18, currentyear minus ... ... [OOSR |
3.14 Section 1, Cotumn 18, prior year . [P . FRRPURN | B e 0
32 Add:

Change in adjustment to basis of hedged item
3.21 Section 1, Column 17, current year to date minus . RSOSSNSO ||

3.22 Section 1, Column 17, prior year

Change in amount recognized

3.23 Section 1, Column 19, current year to date minus e e 0

3.24 Section 1, Column 19, prioryear ... e e e JRUORSSPOTN | B 0
3.3 Subtotal (Line 31 minus Line@3.2) ... e e . i R _ i}
4.1 Cumulative variation margin on terminated contracts during the year (Section 2, Column 15) ... .. . . U
4.2 Less:

4.21 Amount used to adjust basis of hedged item (Section 2, Column 17) . ..coccooceeveccccccrrcccccccc 0

4.22 Amount recognized {Section 2, Column 16) . I SO B SRS |

Subtotal (Line 4.1 minus Line4.2) ... .. . - e 0

>
w

5. Dispositions gains (losses) on contracts terminated in prior year:

5.1 Total gain (loss) recognized for terminations in prior year ... ...

5.2 Total gain (loss) adjusted into the hedged item(s) for terminations in prior year ......... ... . S e e e
6. Book/Adjusted camrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+43.3-4.3-5.1-62) ... . et et e 0

7. Deduct total nonadmitted amounts ............ ...

8. Statement value at end of current peried (Line 6 minus Line 7) e . e 3
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE DB - VERIFICATION

Verification of Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, Fair Value and Potential Exposure of all Open Derivative Contracts

Part A, Section 1, Celumn 14,

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Check

Past B, Section 1, Column 15 plus Part B, Section 1 Footnote - Total Ending Cash B:

Total {Line 1 plus Line 2}

Part D, Section 1, Column 5
Part B, Section 1, Column 6

Total (Line 3 minus Line 4 minus Line 5)

Part A, Seclion 1, Column 16

Part B, Section 1, Column 13

Total (Line 7 plus Lina 8)

Par D, Section 1, Column 8

Part D, Section 1, Column 9
Total {Line 9 minus Line 10 minus Line 11)

Part A, Section 1, Column 21

Potential Exposure Check

Part B, Section 1, Calumn 20

Part D, Section 1, Column 11

Total (Line 13 plus Line 14 minus Line 15)

sS4



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE E - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

{Cash Equivalents)

1 2 3
Total Bonds Other {a)

1. BooWadjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior year
2. Costolcashequivalentsacquired .......... ... .. .. . ...
3. Accrual ol di
4. Unrealized valuation i GOCFBASE) ......ccoooooiiiviee it e e
5. Total gain (loss) on disposals
6. Deduct i ion received on disg
7. Deduct amortization of prémium ... .. ... .. e
8. Total loreign exchange change in bock/adjusted carrying value
9. Deduct current year's other than temporary imp. gnized . ... .. .
10. Book/adjusted carrying value al end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-748-9) ... L ... ...
11, Deduct total BMOUNES ..ot e e s i
12. _ Statement value at end of current period {L.ine 10 minus Line 11}
(a) Indicate the category of such assets, for joint portation equi n:

Sl15




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE A - PART 1

Showing All Rea! Estate OWNED December 31 of Current Year
1 2 Location 5 6 7 8 9 10 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Less Encumbrances 16 17
3 a 1 12 13 14 15
Total Foreign

Total Exchange Gross Income
Current Year's Change in Change in Earned Less

Book/Adjusted Other-Than- | Current Year's Book/ Book/ Interest Taxes,

Date of Amountol | Carrying Value |  Fair Value Current Year's | Temporary Chango in Adjusted Adjusted Incurred on Repairs and
Date Last Encum- Less Encum- | Less Encum- Depre- Impairment Encum- Carrying Value Carrying Encum- Expenses
Description of Property Code City State Acquired | App Actual Cost b b b ciation Recognized brances (13-11-12) Value brances Incurred
reporling enlity [] [ 0 [} [ 0 [ (1] [] (] )

103

0699999 B Totals
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE A - PART 2

Showing All Real Estate ACQUIRED and Additions Made During the Year
1 4 5 6 7 8 9
Location
2 3 Additional
Actual Cost Book/Adjusted Investment
Date at Time of Amount of Carrying Value Made After
Description of Property City State quired Name of Vendor Acquisition Encumbrances Less Er Acquisition

0399999 - Totals
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust
SCHEDULE B - PART 3
Showing All Mongage Loans DISPOSED, Transferred or Repaid During the Current Year
1 Location 4 5 Chama in Book Value/Recorded Investment 14 15 16 17 18
2 3 Book Valuul 8 10 1 12 13 Book Value/
Recorded Current Recorded
Investment Year's Other- Total Invesiment Foreign
Excluding | Unrealized Current Than- Capilalized Change |Total Foreign| Excluding Exchange Realized Total
Accrued Valuation Year's Temporary Deferred in Exchange Accrued Gain Gain Gain
Loan Date Disposal Inlerest Increase  |(Amentization)| Impairment | Interest and | Book Value | Changein | Intereston Consid- {Loss) on {Loss) on (Loss) on
Loan Number City State Type | Acquired Date Prior Year | (Decrease) | /Accretion | Recognized Other | (849-10+11) | Book Value | Disposal eration Disposal Disposal Disposal
0 0 o[ 0 0

0599999 - Totals
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Weliness Trust

SCHEDULE BA - PART 1

Showing Other Long-Term Invested Assets OWNED December 31 of Current Year
1 2 3 Location [3 7 8 9 10 1 12 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 18 19 20
4 5 13 14 15 16 17
Current
Current Year's Total
Book/ Year's Other- Foreign
Adjusted {Depre- Than- Capital- | Exchange Commit-
Carrying ciation) [Temporary| ized Change in ment
Value Unrealized or Impair- | Deterred Book/ for Percen-
cusip Date Type Less Valuation | (Amorti- ment Interes! | Adjusted | Invest- | Additional | tage of
Identi- Name of Vendor NAIC Originally and Actual Fair Encum- Increase | zationy { Recog- and Carrying ment Invest- | Owner-
fication Name or Description Code City State or General Partner Designation] Acquired |Strategy Cost Value brances | (Decrease) | Accretion | nized Other Value Income ment ship
4499999, Total - Unafliliated [} 0 0 0 0 L] 9 L] 0 o] XXX
4599999. Total - Affiliated L] 0 9 ] 0 0 0 0 0

! e

XXX

4699999 - Tolals

[} 0 (] [ 0 0 0 0 Q ) ;(XX
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE BA - PART 3

Showing Other Long-Term Invested As:

r Repaid During the Current Year

els DISPOSED, Transferred ol
7 8

1 2 Location 5 6 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 15 16 17 18 19 20
4 9 10 n 12 13 14
Book/ Current Book/
Adjusted Year's Total Total Adjusted
Carrying Current | Other- Change in{ Foreign | Carrying
Value Yeoar's Than- | Capital- | Book/ [Exchange| Value Foreign
Less [U (Depre- |Temporary| ized Adjusled |Change in Less Exchange
Encum- | Valuation | ciation) or| Impair- | Deferred | Carrying | Book/ Encum- Gain Realized | Total
Date brances, | Increase | (Amorti- ment Interest | Value | Adjusted | brances {Loss) Gain Gain Invest-
cusIpP Name of Puichaser or Originally | Disposal Prior {De- zation)/ | Recog- and (9+10- | Canrying on Consid- on {Loss)on | (Loss)on| ment
Identification Name or Description City Stale Nature of Dim Acquired | Date Year crease) | Accrefion | nized Other 11+12) Value Disposal eralion Disposal | Disposal | Disposal | Income
4499999. Total - Unaffiliated 0 0 [ ) [) 0 0 0 0 0
4599999. Total - Affiliated [ [] 0 [ ()] [ (] []

0

4699999 - Totals
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE D - PART 1

Showing All Long-Term BONDS Owned Dece:

mber 31 of Current Year

1 2 Codes 6 7 Fair Value 10 1 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Interest Dates
3] 4 5 8 9 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
Total
Foreign
F Current | Exchange
o Years Change
4 Rate Current Other- in
C|e Used to Book/ Unrealized | Year's Than- Book/ Admitled Stated
o i Obtain Adjusted Valuation (Amor- | Temporary | Adjusted Elfectiv Amount Amount Contractual
CusIP d | g | Bond | NAIC Actual Fair Fair Par Carrying | / ization) | Impai Carrying Rale | Rate | When Due and Received Maturity
Identification Description e | n | Char | Des. Cost Value Value Valug Value {Decrease) | Accrolion |Recognized| Value of of Paid Accrued During Year | Acquired Date
0599999. Tolal - U.S. Government Bonds o] XXX [} 0 0 (] 0 0 o] XXX XXX | XXX [ [ XXX XXX
1099999. Tolal - All Other Government Bonds o XXX 0 [ [} [} 0 [] 0] XxX XXX | XXX [} 1] XXX XXX
1799999. Tolal - U.S. States, Territories and Possessions Bonds o] XXX 0 [] [ [] [ [ o XXX | XXX | XXX 0 [ XXX XXX
2499999. Total - U.S. Political Subdivisions Bonds o XXX 0 0 [) [ 0 0 o] XXX XXX_| XXX [ 9 XXX XXX
3189999. Total - U.S. Special Revenuss Bonds o] XXX 0 [ [ [ 0 [] 0] XxX XXX_| XXX 0 [ XXX XXX
3899999. Total - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unattitated) Bonds o] XXX 0 [] 0 0 [ [] 0} XXX XXX | XXX 0 0 XXX XXX
4899999. Total - Hybrid Securilies o XXX 0 0 0 [ ) [ o XXX | Xxx [ xxx 0 [ XXX XXX
5599999. Tota! - Parent, Subsidiaries and Atfiliates Bonds o] XXX 0 0 0 ] [} [] o] XXX XXX | XXX 0 [ XXX XXX
7799999. Tota! - Issuer Obligations ol XXX [ [ [ [ [] [] o] XXX XXX ] XXX 0 [ XXX XXX
7899999. Tota! - Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities o] XXX 0 0 [ 0 [ [] o] XXX | XXX | XXX 0 ) XXX XXX
7999999. Total - Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities o XXX [] 0 0 0 [ 0 o XXX | XXX | XXX 0 0 XXX XXX
8099999. Total - Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities o] XXX [ 0 0 0 0 [ o] XXX | xxx | Xxx 0 0 XXX XXX
8399999 - Total Bonds of Xxx 0 0 XXX | XXX | XXX [ 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust
SCHEDULE D - PART 6 - SECTION 1

Valuation of Shares of Subsidiary, Controlled or Affiliated Companies
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Stock of Such Company Owned by
NAIC Insurer on Statement Date
Valuation 9 10
Method Do Insuror's
(See Assets
Purposes Include
and Intangible
NAIC Procedures Assels
Company Manual Connected
Description, Code or | of the NAIC | with Holding
Name of Subsidiary, Alien Insurer| Investment of Such Total
cusip Controlled Identiticath Analysi Company's | Amount of Such Book/Adjusted Number % of
Kentification or Affiliated Company Foreign] Number Office) Stock? Intangible Assets Carrying Value ol Shares Outstanding
0999999. Total Preterred Stocks [ 9 XXX XXX
1899999. Total Common Stocks 9 9 XXX XXX
1999999 - Totals 9 [ XXX XXX
1. Amount of insurer's capital and surplus from the prior period’s statutory statement reduced by any admitted EDP, goodwill and net deferred tax assets
included therein: § ..o

2.Total amount of intangible assets nonadmitted $

SCHEDULE D - PART 6 - SECTION 2
3 4

1 2 Stock in Lower-Tier Company Ovwned
Total Indirectly by Insurer on
Amount of Intangible Statement Date
Assets Included in 5 6
cusip Name of Company Listed in Section 1 Which |  Amount Shown in % ol
Identilication Name of Lower-Tier Company Controls Lower-Tier Company Column 7, Section 1 Number of Shares Outstanding
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE DA - PART 1

Showing All SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS Owned December 31 of Current Year
1 2 5 6 7 8 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 13 14 Interest 21
9 10 1" 12 15 16 17 18 19 20
Tolal
Current Foreign Amount Due
Years Exchange and Accrued
Current Other- Change in Dec. 31 of
Book/ Unrealized | Years Than- Book/ Current Non- Amount

cusIp Adjusted Valuation (Amor- | Temporary | Adjusted Year on Admitted Effective Received Paid for

Identi- For- Date Maturity Carrying Increase/ | tizationy |Impairment| Carrying Bondsnot | Dueand | Rate Rate When During Accrued

fication Description Code | eign | Acquired Name of Vendor Date Value {Decrease) | Accrelion |Recognized] Value Par Value | Actual Cost | in Defaull Accrued of of Paid Year Interest
0599999. Tolal - U.S. Government Bonds [] 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 o] XXX XXX XXX [ [
1099999, Total - All Other Government Bonds [] 0 0 [} [} [ 0 [] ol XXX XXX XXX [) [
1799999. Total - U.S. States, Territories and Possessions Bonds [] 0 0 [ [ 0 [ [} 0] XXX XXX XXX 0 0
2499999. Total - U.S. Political Subdivisions Bonds [) 0 0 ] [] 0 0 [} of XXX XXX XXX 0 0
3199999. Total - U.S. Special Revenues Bonds [ 0 0 0 [} [ [ [ ol XxX XXX XXX 0 )
3899999. Total - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unatfiliated) Bonds [] [] [ [ 0 [ [ [ o] XXX XXX XXX 0 )
4899999. Total - Hybrid Securities [ [ 0 0 0 (] [] [} of XXX XXX XXX [ [
5599999. Total - Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiiates Bonds 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 o] Xxx XXX XXX 0 [
7799999. Total - tssuer Obligations 0 0 0 0 [ 0 [ [} of XXX XXX XXX 0 [
7899999. Total - Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities [ ) 0 [] 0 0 0 0 ol xXxX XX XXX ) 0
7999999, Total - Commercial Morigage-Backed Securities [} 0 0 0 (] [] [ [ ol XXX XX XXX [ 0
8099999. Total - Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities [ ] 0 0 0 0 [] 0 o XXX X0 XXX 0 0
8399999. Total Bords [ ] 0 [ [ 0 [] 0 of XxX XXX XXX 0 0
8699999. Total - Parent, Subsidiaries and Aftiliates [ )] [ 0 [ XXX [] 0 0] XXX XXX XXX ] [
9199999 - Totals [] [ [ [] 0 XXX 0 [ 01 XXX XXX XXX 9 [
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - SECTION 1

Showing all Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Open as of December 31 of Current Year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 n 12 13 14 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 2
Description Cumulative
of ltem(s) Strike Prior Current Credit Hedge
Hedged, Price, Yoar(s) | Year Initial Total Current | Adjustment Quality [Eltectivaness|
Used for Type(s) Date of Rale or | Initial Cost | Cost ol Book/ Unrealized | Foreign Year's | to Carrying of | atinception
Income Schedule/ of Maturity Index of Premium | Promium Current Adjusted Valuation | Exchange | (Amonti- Value of Reler- and at
Generation Exhibit Risk(s) Exchange, Counterparty Trade F i ived) | (R ) Year Carrying Increase/ | Changen | zation)/ Hedged Potential | ence | Year-end
Descnption or Replicated | Identifier a] or Central Clearinghouse Expiration| Contracts | Amount (Paid) Paid Paid Income Value | Code | Fair Value | (Dectease) | B/A.CV. | Accretion tem Exposute } Entity (b}
0079999. Subtotal - Purchased Options - Hedging Effective 0 0 0 o] XXX 0 0 [} [ 0 0} XXX XXX
0143999. Subtotal - Purchased Options - Hedging Other 0 0 0 0] XXX ] 0 [} 0 0 al XX XXX
0213999, Sublotal - Purchased Options - Replications 0 0 [ 0 X [ 0 [ [] 0 o] XX XXX
0289999, Sublotal - Purchased Options - Income Generation 0 0 0 o] XXX [] 0 ) 0 1] 0] XX XXX
0353999. Sublotal - Purchased Options - Other 0 0 0 0] XXX 0 0 0 0 [] o] XX XXX
0369999. Total Purchased Options - Call Options and Warrants 0 0 0 o] X 0 0 0 [] [] 9] XXX XXX
0379999, Total Purchased Options - Put Oplions 0 0 0 o] X 0 0 0 0 [ o] XXX XXX
0389999. Total Purchased Options - Caps [ [ 0 o] X [} 0 0 [] 9 o] XXX XXX
0393999. Total Purchased Options - Floors [] [] 0 o] X (] 0 0 [] [] o XXX XXX
0409999. Total Purchased Options - Collars 0 0 0 o] XXX 0 0 [] [ [) o] xxx XXX
0419999, Total Purchased Options - Other 0 [ 0 o] XXX 0 0 0 [] 9] XXX XXX
0423999. Total Purchased Options 0 0 [ o] XXX 0 0 [ 0 o] XXX XXX
0493993, Subtotal - Writlen Options - Hedging Etfective [} [ 0 0] XXX 0 0 [] 0 o] XXX XXX
0569999. Subtotal - Written Options - Hedging Other 0 0 [ o] XXX 0 0 0 0 o] XXX XXX
0639993, Subtolal - Written Options - Replications [ 0 [} o] XXX 0 (] [ 0 o] XXX XXX
0709999. Subtotal - Written Options - Income Generation 0 0 0 9] XXX 9 0 0 0 [] o] XxX XXX
0779999 Subtotal - Written Options - Other [] [ 0 o] XXX 0 [ [] 0 [ o] XXX XXX
0789999 Total Wnitien Options - Call Oplions and Warrants [ 0 [ o] XXX [] [) 0 [) [ o] XXX XXX
0799999. Total Written Options - Put Options 0 0 [ o] Xxx ) 0 [ 0 o] XxX XXX
0809999. Total Written Options - Caps [ [ 0 o] XXX 0 0 [] 0 o] XXX XXX
0819999. Total Written Options - Floors 0 0 [} o] XXX [ [ 0 0 o] XXX XXX
0829999, Total Written Options - Collars 0 0 [) o] XXX [ [) 0 0 8] XXX XXX
0839999. Total Wnitten Options - Other [} [ [ o] XXX [ [ [ [] [) o) XXX XX
0849999. Total Wrilten Options 0 0 0 0] XXX 0 [ 0 0 0 0] XXX XX
0909999. Sublotal - Swaps - Hedging Ellective 0 0 [] o] XXX 0 0 0 0 [] 0] XXX XX
03869999. Subtotal - Swaps - Hedging Other [] 0 0 o] XXX 0 0 0 0 0 o} XXX X
1029999, Sublotal - Swaps - Replication [] 0 o] XXX [] [) 0 0 9] XXX X
1089939, Sublotal - Swaps - Income Generalion [ [] o] XXX [} 0 [] [] o} XXX X
1149939, Sublotal - Swaps - Other [ [) o] XXX [ [ 0 0 8] XXX X
1159999. Tola! Swaps - Interest Rato [] [} o] XXX [ [} [] 0 a] XXX XXX
1169999. Total Swaps - Credit Default 0 0 [ 0] XXX [ [] [} 0 0 o] XXX XXX
1179999. Tola) Swaps - Foreign Exchange 0 [ [ o] Xxx 0 [ [ 0 0 0] XXX XXX
1185999. Total Swaps - Total Retumn [ 0 0 o] XXX [ [] 9 0 0 o] XXX XXX
1199999. Total Swaps - Other 0 0 [] o] Xxx [ [] 0 [] 0 o] XXX XXX
1209999. Total Swaps [ [ 0 o] XXX 0 [] ] 0 0 0] XXX XXX
1269999. Subtotal - Forwards 0 0 [ o] XXX [] [} 0 0 0 of XXX XXX
1393995. Subtota! - Hedging Effective 0 0 [ o] XXX 0 (13 0 0 0 of XX XXX
1409999. Subtolal - Hedging Other 0 0 o] XXX 0 0 [ 0 0 ol XX XXX
1419999. Subtotal - Replication 0 0 o] XXX [] [] [} 0 0 al XX XXX
| 142999, Subtotal - Income Generation [}] [] o) XXX [] [] ] [ [] 0§ XX XXX
1439998. Subtotal - Other 0 0 o) XXX 0 [] [} [) ] of XXX XXX
(1249999 - Totals 3 0 0] XXX o 0 0 0 0 of xxx XXX
(a) Code | Desctiption of Hedged Risk(s) ]
1

Financial or Economic Impact ot the Hedge at the End of the Reporting Period

(b) Code {
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE DL - PART 1
SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS

1

cusiPp
Identification

Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned December 31 Current Year
2

Description

3

0589999. Total - U.S. Government Bonds
1099993. Total - Ail Other Government Bonds
1799999. Total - U.S. States, Territories and Possessions Bonds
2499999. Total - U.S. Political Subdivisions Bonds
31998399 Total - U.S. §

2. opocial Revenues Bonds
3899999, Total - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unatiiliated) Bonds

4899999. Total - Hybrid Securities

4
NAIC
Designation/

Code | Market Indicator

5

Fair Value

6 7

Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value Maturity Date

ial Revenues Bonds

XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX

b

5599999. Total - Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates Bonds
6199999. Total - Issuer Obligations
6299999. Total - Residential Morigage-Backed Securities
6399999, Total - Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities

6489999. Total - Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securitias
6599999. Total Bonds

S

7099999. Total - Preferred Stocks
7599999. Total - Common Stocks

9999999 - Totals

7699999. Total - Preferred and Common Stocks

olo|elololele|e|alofe]alo|olo]ele

clelele|e|elelelelele|elelelele |

XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX
XXX

General Interrogatories:

1. Total activity lor the year Fair Value$ ...
2. Average balance for the year  Fair Value $ ..

3. Reinvested

NAIC1 §

NAIC2 § ... NAIC3 & ..

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value $

R Book/Adjusted Carrying Value $ ...

lendin assets book/adjusted carrying value inctuded in this schedule by NAIC designation:
9 j
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NAIC4 § .

NAIC5S . ........... NAIC6S$ ... .



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust
SCHEDULE DL - PART 2

SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS

Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned December 31 Current Year
2 5

1 3 4 1 7
NAIC
cusip Designation/ Book/Adjusted
Identitication Description Code | Market Indicator Fair Valug Carrying Value Maturity Date
0599999. Total - U.S. Government Bonds ] 9 XXX
1099999, Total - All Other Government Bonds 9 [ XXX
1799999. Total - U.S. States, Temitories and Possessions Bonds 9 0 XXX
2439999. Total - U.S. Political Subdivisicns Bonds 9 0 XXX
3199999. Total - U.S. Special Revenues Bonds [] 0 XXX
3899999. Total - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unatfiliated) Bonds [ 0 XXX
4899999. Total - Hybrid Securities [ 0 XXX
5589999. Total - Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates Bonds [ [ XXX
6199998 Total - Issuor Obligations [ (] XXX
6299999. Total - Residential Mortgage-Backed Securitigs [} [ XXX
6399999. Total - Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securitias [} ) XXX
6499999 Total - Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities 0 9 XXX
6599989. Total Bonds [] [ XXX
7098999. Total - Preferred Stocks [] [ XXX
7589999. Total - Common Stocks [] 0 XXX
7699999. Total - Preferred and Common Stocks [ 0 XXX
9999999 - Totals 9 0 XXX

General | gatories:
1. Total activity for the year Fair Value $
2. Average balance lor the year Fair Value $

E25

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value $
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value $




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

1 5 6
Amount of Interest Amount of Interest
Rate of Received During  |Accrued December 31
Depository Code | Interest Year of Current Year Balance

PHC  Operating Account ..o GHEO B97.7271.
PHC _Depasit Account . CHIO e £09.891].
0199998 Deposits in ... depositories which do not exceed the

allowable limit in any one depository (See instructions) - cpen

depositories XXX XXX

0199999. Totals - Open Depositaries XXX XXX 0 1.707.618
0299998 Deposits in ... depositories which do not exceed the

allowable limit in any one depository {See instructions) - suspended

depositories XXX XXX

0299999. Totals - Suspended Depositories XXX XXX 0 []
| 0399999. Total Cash on Deposil XXX XXX 0 1,707,618
0499999. Cash in Company’s Ollice X XXX XXX XXX

XXX XXX Q 1.707.618

TOTALS OF DEPOSITORY BALANCES ON THE LAST DAY OF EACH MONTH DURING THE CURRENT YEAR

1. January..... 4. S 7. Jduly. 10.  October..
2. February . |. ..o 5. .. B. August....f . B .
3.__March 6. June 9. September 12.  December

E26




SIISRAINDT YSBD [BIOL - 6666698

0 [ 0 SpUO 2101 6666
0 0 ) SONUNDGS POINIITUIG PUE POXOBG-URO] 10 - 1810 6666608
0 0 0 SONUNI0S PeYoEg-oDEBLION [EISWWOS - [E10L 666666 |
0 5 3 SoIINI0S PoXoen-oDEBTION [ENUSPISaY - [E10L "666668Z
3 5 B SUONEDIQ0 JoNSs) - 210 6664Z
O s g SPUOR SOTEN}V PUE SAUBIPISGNS 1UBIEd - [B10. “666664S
0 0 0 ‘6666681
9 [ v SP0g (Patenyeu 1] SHOGUESI PUE [ELISKPU] - 2101 6666685
9 ) ] Spuog Sanuanay [810ads ‘S - [B10L 1
0 9 [ Spuog suoisiApqng [ealitod ‘S’ - 1819,
0 0 0 SPUOQ SU0ISS@SS0g PUE SELONIIG L 'SAIBIS 'S - [C10L
0 ) ] SPUO@ JUBWUIBAOE) JOYIQ) [TV - (810,
0 9 0 SPUOE TUBURIIGA0D) ‘ST - [E10L
Jeap buung ParI30Y pue ong oneA buikiey EEL T 158101U] 0 O1eY “peInboy ereq | 9P00 —_uonduoseq
PaARIaY JUnowy 15@491u] JO unowy paisnipypoog
8 L 9 S L4 € i

JE3 JUBlINg J0 1§ Jaqiadeq ps

SLINITVAIND3 HSVI - 2 14Vd - 3 3TNA3IHIS

1SNJ] SSSU[I3M UOHEID0SSY [BIUSQ OO THL 4O §102 HYIA IHL HOH LNIWILYLS TVNNNY

z
3UMQ SIUBWISAAL] MOUS

E27



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 OF THE Ohio Dental Association Wellness Trust
SCHEDULE E - PART 3 - SPECIAL DEPOSITS

Deposits For the
1 2 Benelit of All Poticyholders All Other Special Deposits
3 4 5 6
Type ol Book/Adjusted Book/Adjusted
States. Etc. Deposit Purpose of Deposit Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value
1. Alabi AL
2. Alaska AK
3. Arizona AZ
4.  Arkansas AR
5. California CA
6. Colorad co
7. Connecticut cT
8. Del DE
9. District of C DC
10. Florida FL
11.  Georgia GA
12. Hawaii HIE L] e eeaeeeees s seesssnesssesenssssssesesiessssssaiessasesnsssesen oesssseseseesnsessenesnssssen boseesoessesssassssasessassnr froseasessessiessassssesens
13.  Idaho D
14.  lllinois IL
15. Indiana IN
16. lowa IA
17, KanSas ......cocceenececeneeeend KS [ o e
18.  Kentucky KY
19. Louisiana LA
20. Maine ME
21.  Maryland MD o] e sosnmesees s sesnn s focrsiansesiecnis e
22. Massachuselts MA
23. Michigan Mi
24. Minnesota MN
25.  Mi ippi MS
26.  Mi MO
27. M MT
28. NE
29. Nevada NV
30. New Hampshi NH
31.  New Jersey NJ
32,  New Mexico NM L] et sssaafenis s sssssassassnns fcrseeneisniassienrnsainins |risiesnsns
33.  New York NY
34. North Carolina NC
35.  North Dakota ND
36. Ohio OH
37. Oklahoma OK
38. Oregon OR
39. Pennsylvani: PA L] s
40. Rhode Island L2118 SOOI IR
41.  South Carolina sC
42, South Dakota SO
43 T TN
44, Texas TX
45. Utah UT o] e ecrmecnsemmscesaiesnns e sssecissnnssssof avvreos
46. Vermont T
47.  Virginia VA
48. Washington A7 N OO OO RSOOSR OUORNSSOSSRUITN SUOSUSRRUOTOUNNUR) SOSPRUNVOTORINRSIORSPIOR SOTUOTISIUIOROPISFION SHBITOPVIPIONY
49, West Virginia wWv
50. Wi i wi
51.  Wyoming WY o] e
52.  American Samoa AS
53. Guam GU
54. Puerto Rico PR
55. U.S. Virgin Islands Vi
56. Northern Mariana Islands ............ MP
§7. Canada .CAN
58. Aggregate Alien and Other .........OT [ XXX XXX 0 0 0 0
§9. Subtotal XXX XXX 0 0 0 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
5801.
5802.
5803.
56%8. Line 5811001m rlow paée stor XXX 0l. (] 0 0
5899. Totals (Lines 5801 thru 5803 plus
5898){Line 58 above) XXX XXX 4] 0 0 0
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